
City of Manor   Page 1 
 

 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE QUORUM PRESENT 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PRESENTATIONS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  

Comments will be taken from the audience on non‐agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three minutes per person.  
Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before the Council.  To address the City Council, please register 
on the speaker sign‐in sheet at least five‐minutes prior to the scheduled meeting time. NO ACTION MAY BE TAKEN BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
DURING PUBLIC COMMENTS. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

The following Items will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by the Mayor 
or a Council Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered separately. 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes for the September 21, 2016, City 
Council Regular Meeting. 

REGULAR AGENDA 

2. Discussion on an Interlocal Agreement between City of Manor and Manor ISD for School Resource Officer 
(SRO) services. 

3. Discussion, consideration and possible action on an Interlocal Agreement between Capital Metropolitan 
Transportation Authority & Suburban Communities Build Central Texas (City of Manor).   

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a resolution commencing the annexation of 65.922 acres 
of land, more or less, including the abutting streets, roadways, and rights‐of‐way; being located in Travis 
County, Texas and adjacent and contiguous to the City limits; and providing for open meetings and other 
related matters.  

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a second and  final reading of an ordinance annexing 
157.9603 acres out of the A.C. Caldwell Survey No. 52, Abstract No. 154 and Lemeul Kimbro Survey No. 
64, Abstract No. 456, and being  the  tracts of  land conveyed  to  the Kimbro Road Estates, LP per deed 
recorded as document No. 2005154974 of the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas. 

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on  the First Amendment  to  the Restated, Revised, and 
Amended Agreement  regarding  the  creation  and operation of  the Presidential Glen Municipal Utility 
District. 

7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on  the Second Amendment  to  the revised and restated 
development agreement for the Presidential Glen Subdivision. 

8. Consideration,  discussion,  and  possible  action  on  the  License  and  Maintenance Agreement with  the 
Presidential Glen HOA. 

MANOR CITY COUNCIL  

REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
105 E. EGGLESTON STREET 

MANOR, TEXAS 78653 

OCTOBER 5, 2016 ∙ 7:00 P.M. 



City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 
October 5, 2016 
 

City of Manor   Page 2 

 

9. Consideration,  discussion,  and  possible  action  on  accepting  conveyance  of  property  pursuant  to  the 
Presidential Glen Subdivision development and consent agreements. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

The City Council will now conduct a Closed Executive Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 Texas Government Code, 
in accordance with the authority contained in: 

 

Section 551.072 Deliberations regarding real property – Review and discuss contracts for purchase of City 
of Manor property described as Lot 1, W ½ of Lot 2, Block 61, Town of Manor, locally known as the 
Eppwright – Chamberlain House at 101 E. Wheeler St. Manor, TX. 

OPEN SESSION 
 

The City Council will now reconvene into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 Texas Government Code and 
take action on item(s) discussed during Closed Executive Session:  

10. Consideration,  discussion  and  possible  action  on  contracts  for  purchase  of  City  of  Manor  property 
described as Lot 1, W ½ of Lot 2, Block 61, Town of Manor, locally known as the Eppwright – Chamberlain 
House 101 E. Wheeler St. Manor, TX. 

ADJOURNMENT   

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the City Council for the City of Manor reserves the right to adjourn into executive 
session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government 
Code for the following purposes: 

§551.071 Consultation with Attorney 
§551.072 Deliberations regarding Real Property 
§551.073 Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations 
§551.074 Personnel Matters 
§551.076 Deliberations regarding Security Devices 
§551.087 Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations 

POSTING CERTIFICATION 

I, hereby, certify that this notice of the Manor City Council Meeting was posted on this 2nd day of September, 2016 
at 5:00 P.M., as required by law in accordance with Section 551.043 of the Texas Government Code. 

 
__________________________________ 
Frances M. Aguilar, City Secretary  

 

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the council chambers are 
wheelchair accessible and special marked parking is available. Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may 
need assistance are requested to contact Frances Aguilar, City Secretary at 512‐272‐5555. Provide a 48‐hour notice when feasible.   

This public notice was removed from the bulletin board at the Manor City Hall on: 
 

_________________________________, 2016 at _____________ am/pm by________________________________________________. 
  City Secretary’s Office       
  City of Manor, Texas 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:

 
AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 

ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

1

October 5, 2016

Frances Aguilar

City Secretary's Office

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes for the September 21, 2016 City Council 

Regular Meeting. 

■

■

Draft Minutes 

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the minutes for the September 21, 2016 City Council 

Regular Meeting. 



City of Manor   Page 1 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBERS                
PRESENT:          ABSENT:       
Mayor, Rita Jonse        Place 3, Todd Shaner 
Place 1, Gene Kuppa 
Place 2, Gil Burrell, Mayor Pro‐Tem 
Place 4, Zindia Pierson         
Place 5, Rebecca Davies 
Place 6, Jeff Turner       

       
CITY STAFF PRESENT:             

Thomas Bolt, City Manager 
Frances Aguilar, City Secretary 
Lydia Collins, Finance Director 
Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator 
Ryan Phipps, Police Chief 
Mike Tuley, Public Works Director 
Sarah Friberg, Court Clerk 
Gracie Hernandez, Deputy Court Clerk 
Lluvia Tijerina, Administrative Assistant 

 

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT 

The Manor City Council met in regular session on Wednesday, September 21, 2016, in the City Council Chambers 
at 105 E. Eggleston Street.  Mayor Rita Jonse announced that a quorum was present and the meeting was called 
to order at 7:00 P.M. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

At the request of Mayor Rita Jonse, City Secretary Frances Aguilar gave the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PRESENTATION 

Presentation of the Manor Community Survey Report by Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator.  

Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator, presented the Manor Community Survey Report to City Council. He 
briefly discussed the GrantWorks survey results.  

PUBLIC COMMENTS  

There were no public comments.  

 

MANOR CITY COUNCIL  

REGULAR MEETING 

MINUTES 
105 E. EGGLESTON STREET 

MANOR, TEXAS 78653 

SEPTEMBER 21, 2016 ∙ 7:00 P.M. 



City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
September 21, 2016 
 

City of Manor   Page 2 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council minutes: 

 August 17, 2016, City Council Regular Meeting 

 August 17, 2016, City Council and Manor ISD Trustee Joint Workshop Meeting 

 August 31, 2016, City Council Special Meeting 

 September 7, 2016, City Council Regular Meeting 
 

A motion to approve the meeting minutes was made by Council Member Pierson, seconded by Council 
Member Kruppa. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 6 For – 0 Against 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on acceptance of the August, 2016 Departmental Reports:  

 Development Services     

 Police   

 Municipal Court  

 Public Works 

A motion  to approve  the departmental  reports was made by Council Member Turner, seconded by 
Council Member Pierson. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 6 For – 0 Against 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on acceptance of  the unaudited August, 2016 Monthly 
Financial Report. 

A motion to accept the Monthly Financial Report was made by Council Member Burrell, seconded by 
Council Member Kruppa. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 6 For – 0 Against 

REGULAR AGENDA 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to amend the City of Manor Personnel Policies and 
Procedures Handbook under Section, Travel – Vehicle Allowance. 

City Manager Tom Bolt gave an overview of the Travel Policy.  

A motion  to amend  the City of Manor Personnel Policies and Procedures Handbook under Section, 
Travel – Vehicle Allowance as presented was made by Council Member Davies, seconded by Council 
Member Pierson. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 6 For – 0 Against 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance adopting the Annual Budget for the City of 
Manor for the Fiscal Year beginning October 1, 2016 and ending September 30, 2017. 



City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
September 21, 2016 
 

City of Manor   Page 3 

 

A motion to approve Ordinance No. 445 adopting the Annual Budget for the City of Manor for the Fiscal 
Year beginning October 1, 2016 and ending September 30, 2017 as presented was made by Council 
Member Turner, seconded by Council Member Kruppa. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 6 For – 0 Against 

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance levying ad valorem taxes for the use and 
support of the municipal government of the City of Manor for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2016 
and ending September 30, 2017. 

A motion to approve and adopt Ordinance No. 446 levying ad valorem taxes for the use and support of 
the municipal government of the City of Manor for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2016 and ending 
September 30, 2017 with the following language: “I move that the property tax rate be increased by 
the adoption of a tax rate of $0.7738 on each $100.00 valuation of property, which  is effectively an 
8.71% percent  increase  in the tax rate.” was made by Council Member Davies, seconded by Council 
Member Pierson. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 6 For – 0 Against 

7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance to repeal and replace Ordinance No. 438 
Fee Schedule, amending fees for animal control, subdivision, and building permits. 

A  motion  to  approve  Ordinance  No.  447  to  repeal  and  replace  Ordinance  No.  438  Fee  Schedule, 
amending  fees  for animal  control,  subdivision, and building permits was made by Council Member 
Burrell, seconded by Council Member Turner. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 6 For – 0 Against 

8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a second reading of an ordinance annexing 9.187 acres 
located  in  Travis  County,  Texas  filed  in  the  Travis  County  Official  Public  Records  as  Document  No. 
2006207224 and Document No. 2005187926 and Travis County Deed Records 622/450, locally known as 
12110 E. US Hwy. 290 and 12219 E. US Hwy. 290. 

A motion to approve Ordinance No. 448 annexing 9.187 acres located in Travis County, Texas filed in 
the Travis County Official Public Records as Document No. 2006207224 and Document No. 2005187926 
and Travis County Deed Records 622/450, locally known as 12110 E. US Hwy. 290 and 12219 E. US Hwy. 
290 was made by Council Member Turner, seconded by Council Member Pierson. The motion carried 
by the following vote: 

Vote: 6 For – 0 Against 

9. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a first reading of an ordinance annexing 157.9603 acres 
out of the A.C. Caldwell Survey No. 52, Abstract No. 154 and Lemeul Kimbro Survey No. 64, Abstract No. 
456, and being the tracts of land conveyed to the Kimbro Road Estates, LP per deed recorded as document 
No. 2005154974 of the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas. 

A motion to approve the first reading of an ordinance annexing 157.9603 acres out of the A.C. Caldwell 
Survey No. 52, Abstract No. 154 and Lemeul Kimbro Survey No. 64, Abstract No. 456, and being the 
tracts of land conveyed to the Kimbro Road Estates, LP per deed recorded as document No. 2005154974 



City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
September 21, 2016 
 

City of Manor   Page 4 

 

of the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas was made by Council Member Kruppa, seconded 
by Council Member Pierson. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 5 For – 0 Against, Council Member Turner abstained from this agenda item. 

10. Consideration, discussion and possible action on Ordinance No. 366 A to amend Ordinance No. 366 Zoning 
Regulations to provide for masonry siding in residential zoned areas. 

A motion to approve Ordinance No. 366 A amending Ordinance No. 366 Zoning Regulations to provide 
for masonry siding in residential zoned areas was made by Council Member Davies, seconded by Council 
Member Pierson. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 6 For – 0 Against 

11. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance to repeal and replace Ordinance No. 50 
and Ordinance No. 268; creating  the planning and  zoning commission. 

A motion to approve Ordinance No. 449 to repeal and replace Ordinance No. 50 and Ordinance No. 268; 
creating  the Planning and  Zoning Commission was made by Council Member Kruppa,  seconded by 
Council Member Pierson. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 6 For – 0 Against 

12. Consideration, discussion and possible action on a Concept Plan for Shadowview Commercial, Section 3 
Lot 2, on 3.57 acres more or less, out of the William Standerford Survey No. 69. Abstract 472. 

A motion to approve a Concept Plan for Shadowview Commercial, Section 3 Lot 2, on 3.57 acres more 
or less, out of the William Standerford Survey No. 69. Abstract 472 was made by was made by Council 
Member Burrell, seconded by Council Member Turner. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 6 For – 0 Against 

ADJOURNMENT   

Motion to Adjourn made by Council Member Kruppa.  Seconded by Council Member Pierson. 

Vote 6 For– 0 Against.   

Meeting was adjourned at 7:44 P.M. 

ATTEST:            APPROVE: 
 
 
__________________________________    __________________________________ 
Frances M. Aguilar, City Secretary       Rita G. Jonse, Mayor  



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:

 
AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 

ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

2

October 5, 2016

Chief Ryan Phipps

Police Department

Discussion on an Interlocal Agreement between City of Manor Police Department and Manor ISD for School 

Resource Officer (SRO) services. 

Upon the new MISD Superintendent starting, he began the discussions on keeping the services local which would 

also provide our Police Department the ability to develop relationship with the students that we deal with on the 

streets.  This is the start of a conversation that is going to have to happen quickly due to a termination date in 

place with the current service provider. 

■

■

 

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council discuss on an agreement between City of Manor Police 

Department and Manor ISD for School Resource Officer (SRO) services. 

■



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:

 
AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 

ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

3

October 5, 2016

Thomas Bolt

City Manager

Consideration, discussion, and possible action an Interlocal Agreement between Capital Metropolitan 

Transportation Authority & Suburban Communities Build Central Texas (City of Manor). 

■

■

Interlocal Agreement 

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the Interlocal Agreement between Capital 

Metropolitan Transportation Authority & Suburban Communities Build Central Texas (City of Manor). 

■





















AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:

 
AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 

ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

4

October 5, 2016

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a resolution commencing the annexation of 65.922 acres of land, 

more or less, including the abutting streets, roadways, and rights-of-way; being located in Travis County, Texas and 

adjacent and contiguous to the City limits; and providing for open meetings and other related matters. 

This resolution commences the annexation of 3 properties totaling 65.922 acres and sets 2 public hearing dates for 

Nov. 16th and Nov. 30 (special meeting).

■

■

Resolution  

Exhibit A: Map of area properties  

Annexation Petitions with draft municipal service plans

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve a resolution commencing the annexation of 65.922 

acres of land, more or less, including the abutting streets, roadways, and rights-of-way; being located in Travis 

County, Texas and adjacent and contiguous to the City limits; and providing for open meetings and other related 

matters 





































































AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:

 
AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 

ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

  5

October 5, 2016

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a second and final reading of an ordinance annexing 157.9603 

acres out of the A.C. Caldwell Survey No. 52, Abstract No. 154 and Lemeul Kimbro Survey No. 64, Abstract No. 456, 

and being the tracts of land conveyed to the Kimbro Road Estates, LP per deed recorded as document No. 

2005154974 of the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas.

~160 acres on Old Kimbro Road near the intersection of FM 1100 were petitioned to be annexed. The petition was 

accepted, 2 public hearings were held with no objections, 2 readings of the draft municipal service plan were held 

with no objections. This is the second of 2 readings of the ordinance to annex the property. The first reading was 

held on the September 21, 2016 City Council meeting. 

■

■

Ordinance  

Exhibit A - property descriptions and map  

Exhibit B - Municipal Service Plan

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the second and final reading of an ordinance to 

annex 157.9603 acres of land at Old Kimbro Road and FM 1100 as presented. 

■

























AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:

 
AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 

ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

6

October 5, 2016

Paige Saenz

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the First Amendment to the Restated, Revised, and Amended 

Agreement regarding the creation and operation of the Presidential Glen Municipal Utility District. 

The proposed amendment amends the process for conveyance of completed public facilities to the City.  The 

existing agreement provides for the facilities to be conveyed to the MUD and then to the City.  The proposed 

amendment provides for the facilities to be conveyed directly to the City after completion, in accordance with the 

City's typical procedures for accepting public facilities.  Certain facilities will be operated and maintained by the 

HOA for the subdivision.

■

■

First Amendment to Presidential Glen Municipal Utility District

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the proposed first amendment to the Restated, 

Revised, and Amended Agreement regarding the creation and operation of the Presidential Glen Municipal Utility 

District.

■



005780\00040\1561836.21

FIRST AMENDMENT TO
RESTATED, REVISED AND AMENDED

AGREEMENT REGARDING THE CREATION AND OPERATION OF
THE PRESIDENTIAL GLEN MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

This FIRST AMENDMENT TO RESTATED, REVISED AND AMENDED 
AGREEMENT REGARDING THE CREATION AND OPERATION OF THE 
PRESIDENTIAL GLEN MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT (this “Amendment”) is entered 
into effective as of ______________, 2016 among the CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, a Texas 
home rule municipal corporation (the “City”), PRESIDENTIAL GLEN, LTD., a Texas limited 
partnership (“Presidential Glen”), WEST ELGIN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, a 
Texas corporation (“Elgin”), LGI HOMES - TEXAS, LLC, a Texas limited liability company 
(“LGI”), ______________________________________ as Independent Executor of 
The Estate of Terrell Timmermann, Deceased (“Timmermann”), and PRESIDENTIAL GLEN 
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT, a municipal utility district created under Chapters 49 
and 54 of the Texas Water Code (the “District”).  Presidential Glen, Elgin, LGI, and 
Timmermann are sometimes referred to herein collectively as the “Developers” and individually 
as a “Developer”.  The City, the Developers, and the District are sometimes referred to herein as 
the “Parties” or individually as the “Party”.  

RECITALS

A. The City, the District, and Presidential Glen (individually and as agent for BAD 
Gunn Limited Partnership, a Texas limited partnership (“BAD Gunn”), the Estate of Robert 
Andrew Gunn (the “Robert Gunn Estate”), and Elgin) previously entered in a Restated, Revised 
and Amended Agreement Regarding the Creation and Operation of the Presidential Glen 
Municipal Utility District dated effective June 19, 2009 (the “Consent Agreement”), which, 
among other things, memorialized the City’s consent to the creation of the District and set forth 
certain terms and conditions governing the construction, financing, operation, maintenance, 
and ownership of the water, sewer, and drainage utilities and park and recreational facilities
serving the property within the District.  

B. LGI subsequently acquired ±116.694 acres in the District from Presidential Glen 
as well as all of BAD Gunn’s property in the District (collectively, the “LGI Property”), and is the
successor to the rights, obligations and interests of BAD Gunn and Presidential Glen under the 
Consent Agreement with respect to the LGI Property.   

C. The ±29.764 acres originally owned by the Robert Gunn Estate is now owned by 
Timmerman, and Timmerman has, accordingly, become the successor to all rights, obligations 
and interests of the Robert Gunn Estate under the Consent Agreement. 

D. The City and Presidential Glen, individually and as agent for Timmermann’s 
predecessors in interest, Elgin, and BAD Gunn, previously entered into a Revised and Restated 
Development Agreement for the Presidential Glen Subdivision dated as of June 19, 2009, as 
modified and amended by that certain First Amendment to the Revised and Restated 
Development Agreement for the Presidential Glen Subdivision dated as of January 18, 2012, as 
assigned by that certain Partial Assignment and Assumption of Development Agreement dated 
as of January 23, 2014, recorded as Document No. 2014012326 in the Official Public Records of 
Travis County, Texas, and as further modified and amended by that certain Second Amendment 
to the Revised and Restated Development Agreement for the Presidential Glen Subdivision
dated of even date herewith (the “Second Amendment“), and as may be further modified, 
amended and/or assigned (as so modified, amended and/or assigned, the “Revised 
Development Agreement”).



2
005780\00040\1561836.21

The Parties now desire to amend the Consent Agreement to modify the mechanics of 
how and when the Utility System, the Drainage System, and the Park Facilities, as such terms 
are defined in the Consent Agreement, will be constructed, owned, operated, and maintained.  

AGREEMENT

1. Defined Terms.  Capitalized terms not defined in this Amendment have the 
meanings ascribed thereto in the Consent Agreement.

2. Construction, Operation, Maintenance, and Conveyance of Utility System, 
Drainage System and Park Facilities.  Articles 6, 7, and 10 of the Consent Agreement are hereby 
amended and restated in their entirety so as to read as follows:

“Article 6
Construction, Operation, Maintenance, and Conveyance

of Utility System

6.01. The District shall acquire or construct, or cause to be acquired or 
constructed, a water and sewer system to provide water and sewer service to 
customers located within the boundaries of the District (the “Utility System”). 
The Utility System shall be located in dedicated public rights-of-way or utility 
easements or in easements or upon real property owned by the District or a
Developer.  The Utility System shall be designed and constructed in accordance
with the law applicable to municipal utility districts, the rules and regulations of 
the Commission, the ordinances, rules and regulations of the City, and the 
applicable rules of any other governmental agency with jurisdiction.

6.02. Following completion of each portion of the Utility System, the 
Developer that constructed such portion of the Utility System shall contact the 
City to conduct an inspection of such portion of the Utility System.  The City 
Engineer will inspect the completed improvements in accordance with the 
process and procedures set forth in the Applicable Regulations (as defined in the 
Revised Development Agreement) to ensure compliance with the Revised 
Development Agreement and the approved construction plans.  The City will 
accept such portion of the Utility System for operation and maintenance thereof 
within 30 days of the City Engineer’s report that the portion of the Utility System 
has passed inspection, provided that the requirements for City acceptance of such 
system as set forth in the Applicable Regulations have been met, and provided 
further that the Developer has delivered to the City such instruments and 
documents as the City reasonably requires to convey or formalize city acceptance 
of the maintenance and operation obligations of that portion of the Utility System
and any easements or real property held by the Developer associated with that 
portion of the Utility System to the City on behalf of the District free and clear of 
any liens and encumbrances except such as may be agreed to by the City subject, 
however, to the Developer’s right, if any, to reimbursement from the District
through the issuance of bonds approved by the Commission.

6.03. Following the City’s final acceptance of a portion of the Utility 
System as described in Section 6.02 above, the City shall be responsible for 
operating, maintaining, and repairing (but not for payment of construction 
and/or purchase contracts for) that portion of the Utility System out of the 
current revenues of the City.  The City shall operate and maintain the Utility 
System in good condition and working order, and in accordance with all 



3
005780\00040\1561836.21

applicable regulatory requirements.

6.04. Following the conveyance of each portion of the Utility System to 
the City, the City shall reserve sufficient capacity, as reasonably determined by 
the City, in that portion of the Utility System to provide services, upon 
conveyance and acceptance of the complete Utility System, to customers located 
within the District.

6.05. The District may not construct or install or cause to be constructed 
or installed any water or sewer lines or other water and sewer facilities to serve 
areas outside the boundaries of the District without the City’s prior written 
consent.

6.06. The Developers and District hereby grant the City full access to 
any portion of the Utility System, as may be reasonably determined by the City, 
including any easements or real property held by the Developers or District 
associated with any portion of the Utility System, that has not yet been conveyed 
to and finally accepted by the City under Section 6.02.

Article 7
Construction, Operation, Maintenance, and Conveyance

of Drainage System

7.01. The District shall acquire or construct, or cause to be acquired or 
constructed, a drainage system to provide drainage service to customers located 
within the boundaries of the District that is required by City approved plans and 
specifications for the construction and development of the Property (the 
“Drainage System”).  The Drainage System shall be located in dedicated public 
rights-of-way or utility easements or in easements or upon real property owned 
by the District or a Developer.  The Drainage System shall be designed and 
constructed in accordance with the law applicable to municipal utility districts, 
the rules and regulations of the Commission, the ordinances, rules and 
regulations of the City, and the applicable rules of any other governmental agency 
with jurisdiction.

7.02. Following completion of each portion of the Drainage System, the 
Developer that constructed such portion of the Drainage System shall contact the 
City to conduct an inspection of such portion of the Drainage System.  The City 
Engineer will inspect the completed improvements in accordance with the 
process and procedures set forth in the Applicable Regulations to ensure
compliance with the Revised Development Agreement and the approved 
construction plans. The City will accept such portion of the Drainage System 
within 30 days of the City Engineer’s report that the portion of the Drainage
System has passed inspection, provided that: (a) the requirements for City 
acceptance of such system as set forth in the Applicable Regulations have been 
met; (b) the conditions for acceptance of the Drainage System, or portions 
thereof, set forth in Section 4(a) and Section 4(b) of the Second Amendment have 
been met; and (c) provided further that the Developer has delivered to the City a
Special Warranty Deed executed by Developer in substantially the form of 
Schedule 7.02 hereof (the “Conveyance Deed”) required to convey that portion of 
the Drainage System and any easements or real property held by the Developer
associated with that portion of the Drainage System to the City on behalf of the 
District free and clear of any liens and encumbrances except such as may be 



4
005780\00040\1561836.21

agreed to by the City subject, however, to the Developer’s right, if any, to 
reimbursement from the District through the issuance of bonds approved by the 
Commission.  

7.03 Following the City’s final acceptance of a portion of the Drainage 
System as described in Section 7.02 above, the City shall be responsible for 
operating, maintaining, and repairing that portion of the Drainage System out of 
the current revenues of the City, except with respect to Surface Drainage 
Improvements (as hereinafter defined) to be operated, maintained and repaired 
by an Owner’s Association (as hereinafter defined).  The City shall operate and 
maintain the Drainage System (excepting only any Surface Drainage 
Improvements to be maintained by an Owner’s Association) in good condition 
and working order, and in accordance with all applicable regulatory 
requirements.  The City will require, or cause the Developers to require, the
Presidential Glen Master Community, Inc., a Texas non-profit corporation or 
other property owners’ association established within the District (an “Owner’s 
Association”) to operate and maintain any portion of the Drainage System that 
consists of open surface drainage facilities, such as retention or detention ponds 
or open drainage swales and ditches (the “Surface Drainage Improvements”), on 
behalf of the City in accordance with the terms of a License and Maintenance 
Agreement to be executed by the applicable Owner’s Association 
contemporaneously with execution of the Conveyance Deed by Developer in 
substantially in the form of Schedule 7.03 hereof (the “License Agreement”), 
provided that the City does not compensate the Owner’s Association(s) to do so.  
The final form of License Agreement to be executed by the applicable Owner’s 
Association shall be subject to any revisions required to comply with the qualified 
management rules as provided in Rev. Proc. 97-13 to ensure tax exempt status of 
any bonds issued for acquisition of such Drainage System.  Any such Surface 
Drainage Improvements to be operated and maintained by an Owner’s 
Association will be designated by the City in writing during the construction plan 
phase, or by mutual agreement of the City and applicable Developer prior to plat 
recordation. The City may elect to terminate the License Agreement and 
maintain the Surface Drainage Improvements in the future; provided, however, 
that the City will maintain or cause to be maintained all Surface Drainage 
Improvements in a manner that preserves the drainage function of such Surface 
Drainage Improvements.

7.04. Following the conveyance of each portion of the Drainage System 
to the City, the City shall reserve sufficient capacity in that portion of the 
Drainage System to provide services to customers located within the District. 

7.05. The District may not construct or install or cause to be constructed 
or installed any drainage facilities to serve areas outside the boundaries of the 
District without the City’s prior written consent.

7.06. The Developers and District shall grant the City full access to any 
portion of the Drainage System, including any easements or real property held by 
the Developers or District associated with any portion of the Drainage System, 
that has not been conveyed to or finally accepted by the City under Section 7.02.



5
005780\00040\1561836.21

Article 10
Construction, Operation, Maintenance, and Conveyance

of Parks and Recreational Facilities

10.01. Except for the minimum number of acres of parkland and open 
space required to be conveyed to the City in the Revised Development 
Agreement, the Developers are not required to convey or dedicate any parks or 
recreational facilities (the “Park Facilities”) to the City or the District.  Park 
Facilities will either be dedicated, on behalf of the District, to the City as public 
parks and maintained by an Owner’s Association (the “Public Park Facilities”), or 
conveyed as private parks to an Owner’s Association for the exclusive use of 
members of such Owner’s Association and ownership and maintenance by such 
Owner’s Association (the “Private Park Facilities”).  Public Park Facilities and 
Private Park Facilities shall be designated by the City in writing during the
construction plan phase, or by mutual agreement of the City and applicable 
Developer prior to plat recordation; provided, however, the City, the District and 
the Developers each hereby acknowledge and agree that the Park Facilities 
described and/or depicted on Schedule 10.01A attached hereto shall be Public 
Park Facilities and the Park Facilities described and/or depicted on Schedule 
10.01B attached hereto shall be Private Park Facilities.  

10.02. Public Park Facilities shall be located upon real property owned by 
the District or the Developer and located within the District boundaries.  Public 
Park Facilities shall be designed and constructed in accordance with the law 
applicable to municipal utility districts, the rules and regulations of the 
Commission, the ordinances, rules and regulations of the City, and the applicable 
rules of any other governmental agency with jurisdiction.

10.03 Following completion of any Public Park Facilities, the Developer 
that constructed such portion of the Public Park Facilities shall contact the City to 
conduct an inspection of such portion of the Public Park Facilities.  The City 
Engineer will inspect the completed improvements in accordance with the 
process and procedures set forth in the Applicable Regulations to ensure
compliance with the Revised Development Agreement and the approved 
construction plans. The City will accept such portion of the Public Park Facilities
within 30 days of the City Engineer’s report that the portion of the Public Park
Facilities has passed inspection, provided that: (a) the requirements for City 
acceptance of such facilities as set forth in the Applicable Regulations have been 
met; (b) the conditions for acceptance of the Public Park Facilities, or portions 
thereof, set forth in Section 4(a) and Section 4(b) of the Second Amendment have 
been met; and (c) provided further that the Developer has delivered to the City a 
Conveyance Deed executed by Developer required to convey that portion of the 
Public Park Facilities and any easements or real property held by the Developer
associated with that portion of the Public Park Facilities to the City on behalf of 
the District free and clear of any liens and encumbrances except such as may be 
agreed to by the City subject, however, to the Developer’s right, if any, to 
reimbursement from the District through the issuance of bonds approved by the 
Commission.

10.04 The City will require, or cause the Developers to require, an 
Owner’s Association to operate and maintain Public Park Facilities on behalf of 
the City in accordance with the terms of the License Agreement executed by such 
Owner’s Association for such Public Park Facilities, provided that the City does 



6
005780\00040\1561836.21

not compensate the Owner’s Association to do so.  The final form of License 
Agreement to be executed by the applicable Owner’s Association shall be subject 
to any revisions required to comply with the qualified management rules as 
provided in Rev. Proc. 97-13 to ensure tax exempt status of any bonds issued for 
acquisition of such Public Park Facilities.  The City may elect to terminate the 
License Agreement and maintain the Public Park Facilities in the future; 
provided, however, that to the extent that the Public Park Facilities include any 
Surface Drainage Improvements, the City will maintain or cause to be maintained 
the Public Park Facilities in a manner that preserves the drainage function of the 
Surface Drainage Improvements contained therein.

10.05. The Developers and the District shall grant the City full access to 
all Public Park Facilities, including any real property held by the Developers or 
District associated with any portion of the Public Park Facilities, that has not 
been conveyed to or finally accepted by the City under Section 10.03.

3. Existing Park Facilities and Surface Drainage Improvements.  The City, the 
District, and the Developers hereby acknowledge and agree that the Surface Drainage 
Improvements located on lots that includePublic Park Facilities and the platted Lots containing 
Surface Drainage Improvements that do not include any Public Park Facilities, as each are 
described on Schedule 10.01A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference have 
already been finally platted, and shall be conveyed to the City by Conveyance Deed executed by 
the applicable Developer, and maintained by an Owner’s Association pursuant to a License 
Agreement executed by the applicable Owner’s Association each contemporaneously with the 
execution of this Amendment.

4. Schedules.  The Consent Agreement is hereby modified and amended to add 
Schedule 10.01A and Schedule 10.01B as new schedules to the Consent Agreement.

5. Effect of Amendment.  Except as specifically provided in this Amendment, the 
terms of the Consent Agreement continue to govern the rights and obligations of the parties, and 
the terms of the Consent Agreement remain in full force and effect.  If there is any conflict or 
inconsistency between this Amendment and the Consent Agreement, this Amendment will 
control and modify the Consent Agreement.

6. Effective Date of this Amendment.   Notwithstanding the date of approval by the 
City or execution by any Party, this Amendment will become effective on the date that the 
Second Amendment is approved by the City and executed by all parties thereto (the “Effective 
Date”).  The effectiveness of this Amendment is expressly conditioned upon the execution and 
delivery of the Second Amendment by all parties and the City’s approval thereof.

7. Counterparts.  To facilitate execution, (a) this Amendment may be executed in 
any number of counterparts; (b) the signature pages taken from separate individually executed 
counterparts of this instrument may be combined to form multiple fully executed counterparts; 
and (c) a signature delivered by facsimile or in another electronic format (e.g., .PDF via email) 
will be deemed to be an original signature for all purposes.  All executed counterparts of this 
instrument will be deemed to be originals, and all such counterparts, when taken together, will 
constitute one and the same agreement.

* * *

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Amendment to be effective 



7
005780\00040\1561836.21

as of the Effective Date.

[counterpart signature pages follow]



8
005780\00040\1561836.21

COUNTERPART SIGNATURE PAGE TO:

FIRST AMENDMENT TO
RESTATED, REVISED AND AMENDED

AGREEMENT REGARDING THE CREATION AND OPERATION OF
THE PRESIDENTIAL GLEN MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

CITY:

CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS

By:
Rita G. Jonse, Mayor

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY  OF  TRAVIS §

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the _______ day of 
____________________, 2016, by Rita G. Jonse, Mayor of the City of Manor, a Texas 
municipal corporation, on behalf of said city.

NOTARY PUBLIC, State of Texas



9
005780\00040\1561836.21

COUNTERPART SIGNATURE PAGE TO:

FIRST AMENDMENT TO
RESTATED, REVISED AND AMENDED

AGREEMENT REGARDING THE CREATION AND OPERATION OF
THE PRESIDENTIAL GLEN MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

PRESIDENTIAL GLEN:

PRESIDENTIAL GLEN, LTD., a Texas 
limited partnership

By: Presidential Glen GP, Inc., a Texas 
corporation, as sole general partner

By:
Peter A. Dwyer, President

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY  OF  TRAVIS §

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the _______ day of 
____________________, 2016, by Peter A. Dwyer, President of Presidential Glen GP, Inc., a 
Texas corporation, general partner of Presidential Glen, Ltd., a Texas limited partnership, on 
behalf of said corporation and said limited partnership.

NOTARY PUBLIC, State of Texas



10
005780\00040\1561836.21

COUNTERPART SIGNATURE PAGE TO:

FIRST AMENDMENT TO
RESTATED, REVISED AND AMENDED

AGREEMENT REGARDING THE CREATION AND OPERATION OF
THE PRESIDENTIAL GLEN MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

DISTRICT:

PRESIDENTIAL GLEN MUNICIPAL 
UTILITY DISTRICT

By:
Joyce Weedman, President
Board of Directors

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY  OF  TRAVIS §

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the _______ day of 
____________________, 2016, by Joyce Weedman, President of the Board of Directors of 
Presidential Glen Municipal Utility District, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, on 
behalf of said district.

NOTARY PUBLIC, State of Texas



11
005780\00040\1561836.21

COUNTERPART SIGNATURE PAGE TO:

FIRST AMENDMENT TO
RESTATED, REVISED AND AMENDED

AGREEMENT REGARDING THE CREATION AND OPERATION OF
THE PRESIDENTIAL GLEN MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

LGI:

LGI HOMES - TEXAS, LLC, a Texas 
limited liability company

By:
Name:
Title:

THE STATE OF ______ §
§

COUNTY  OF  _______ §

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the _______ day of 
____________________, 2016, by __________________, ____________________ 
of LGI Homes - Texas, LLC, a Texas limited liability company, on behalf of said limited liability 
company.

NOTARY PUBLIC, State of Texas



12
005780\00040\1561836.21

COUNTERPART SIGNATURE PAGE TO:

FIRST AMENDMENT TO
RESTATED, REVISED AND AMENDED

AGREEMENT REGARDING THE CREATION AND OPERATION OF
THE PRESIDENTIAL GLEN MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

ELGIN:

WEST ELGIN DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION, a Texas corporation

By:
Peter A. Dwyer, President

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY  OF  TRAVIS §

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the _______ day of 
____________________, 2016, by Peter A. Dwyer, President of West Elgin Development 
Corporation, a Texas corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

NOTARY PUBLIC, State of Texas



13
005780\00040\1561836.21

COUNTERPART SIGNATURE PAGE TO:

FIRST AMENDMENT TO
RESTATED, REVISED AND AMENDED

AGREEMENT REGARDING THE CREATION AND OPERATION OF
THE PRESIDENTIAL GLEN MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

TIMMERMANN:

The Estate of Terrell Timmerman, 
Deceased

By:

Name:

Title: Independent Executor

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY  OF  TRAVIS §

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the _______ day of 
____________________, 2016, by _________________, as Independent Executor of 
The Estate of Terrell Timmermann, Deceased, on behalf of said estate.

NOTARY PUBLIC, State of Texas



14
005780\00040\1561836.21

COUNTERPART SIGNATURE PAGE TO:

FIRST AMENDMENT TO
RESTATED, REVISED AND AMENDED

AGREEMENT REGARDING THE CREATION AND OPERATION OF
THE PRESIDENTIAL GLEN MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

TIMMERMANN:

The Estate of Terrell Timmerman, 
Deceased

By:

Name:

Title: Independent Executor

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY  OF  TRAVIS §

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the _______ day of 
____________________, 2016, by _________________, as Independent Executor of 
The Estate of Terrell Timmermann, Deceased, on behalf of said estate.

NOTARY PUBLIC, State of Texas



005780\00040\1561836.21

SCHEDULE 7.02
TO

FIRST AMENDMENT TO
RESTATED, REVISED AND AMENDED

AGREEMENT REGARDING THE CREATION AND OPERATION OF
THE PRESIDENTIAL GLEN MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

FORM OF CONVEYANCE DEED

[SEE ATTACHED]



SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED Page 1 {W0700878.3}

11233863v.2

005780\00040\1605558.5
2594333.1

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT ____________, (hereinafter called “Grantor”), on behalf of Grantor and 
Presidential Glen Municipal Utility District, for and in consideration of the sum of Ten and 
No/100 Dollars ($10.00), together with other good and valuable consideration, to Grantor cash in 
hand paid by the City of Manor, Texas, a Texas municipal corporation (hereinafter called 
“Grantee”), the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, has GRANTED, SOLD and CONVEYED, 
and by these presents does GRANT, SELL and CONVEY unto the said Grantee, all those certain 
lots, tracts or parcels of land, known and described as follows:

together with all improvements thereon, fixtures affixed thereto, and appurtenances thereto; 
including all of Grantor’s right, title and interest, if any, in and to all roads, alleys, easements, 
streets, and ways adjacent to such lots (collectively, the “Property”)

This conveyance is expressly made subject to the restrictions, covenants, and easements, 
if any, apparent on the ground, and utility easements, if any, in use by the City or any other 
public utility, and any other encumbrances now in force and existing of record in the office of the 
County Clerk of Travis County, Texas, to which reference is hereby made for all purposes.

This conveyance is made in accordance with that certain Restated, Revised and Amended
Agreement Regarding the Creation and Operation of the Presidential Glen Municipal Utility 
District dated effective June 19, 2009, as amended, and Grantor hereby reserves any and all 
rights to receive reimbursement from Presidential Glen Municipal Utility District with respect to 
all or a portion of the Property and/or any improvements thereon through the issuance of bonds 
approved by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described Property, together with all and singular, the 
rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging, unto the said Grantee, The City of 
Manor, Texas, its successors and assigns forever, and Grantor does hereby bind its successors 
and assigns to WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND, all and singular, the said Property unto The 
City of Manor, Texas, the said Grantee, its successors and assigns, against every person 
whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof, by, through or under the 
Grantor, but not otherwise.



SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED Page 2 {W0700878.3}

11233863v.2

005780\00040\1605558.5
2594333.1

EXECUTED this ______ day of _______________________________, 2016.

GRANTOR:

By:

By:
Name:
Title:

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF _______ §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, 
on this day personally appeared _________________________, __________________________
of ____________, Grantor herein, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the 
foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and 
consideration therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE on this the ______ day of
_______________________________, 2016.

Notary Public-State of Texas



SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED Page 3 {W0700878.3}

11233863v.2

005780\00040\1605558.5
2594333.1

ACCEPTED BY THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS (Grantee):

_________________, Mayor

Mailing Address:  

P.O. Box 387
Manor, Travis County, Texas 78653

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF _______ §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, 
on this day personally appeared _________________________, Mayor, City of Manor, Texas,
Grantee herein, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing 
instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and 
consideration therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE on this the ______ day of
_______________________________, 2016.

Notary Public-State of Texas

AFTER RECORDING PLEASE RETURN TO:
City of Manor
City Secretary
P.O. Box 387
Manor, Texas 78653



005780\00040\1561836.21

SCHEDULE 7.03
TO

FIRST AMENDMENT TO
RESTATED, REVISED AND AMENDED

AGREEMENT REGARDING THE CREATION AND OPERATION OF
THE PRESIDENTIAL GLEN MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

FORM OF LICENSE AGREEMENT

[SEE ATTACHED]



005780\00040\1671470.2

LICENSE AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

The City of Manor, a Texas home-rule municipal corporation and political subdivision of 
the State of Texas situated in Travis County, Texas (the “City”), and 
_______________________________, a _________________________ (“Licensee”), enter into 
this License and Maintenance Agreement (this “Agreement”) effective as of the         day of                    
, 201_ (the “Effective Date”), upon the terms and conditions set forth below.

I. DEFINED TERMS.

A. “Consent Agreement” means the Restated, Revised and Amended Agreement 
Regarding the Creation and Operation of the Presidential Glen Municipal Utility District dated 
effective June 19, 2009, as amended.

B. “Development Agreement” means the Revised and Restated Development 
Agreement for the Presidential Glen Subdivision dated effective June 19, 2009, as amended.

C. “District” means Presidential Glen Municipal Utility District.

D. “First Amendment to Consent Agreement” means the First Amendment to 
Restated, Revised and Amended Agreement Regarding the Creation and Operation of the 
Presidential Glen Municipal Utility District dated _______________, 2016.

E. “Improvements” means the “HOA-Maintained Improvements” (as defined in the 
Second Amendment to Development Agreement) and the “Public Park Facilities” and “Surface 
Drainage Improvements” (as such terms are defined in the First Amendment to Consent 
Agreement) within the Subdivision.

F. “Second Amendment to Development Agreement” means the Second 
Amendment to the Revised and Restated Development Agreement for the Presidential Glen 
Subdivision dated effective as of ____________, 2016.

G. “Subdivision” means ___________________________, an addition to the City, 
pursuant to the map or plat thereof recorded as Document No. _________________ in the Official 
Public Records of  Travis County, Texas.

II. PURPOSE OF LICENSE AGREEMENT.  

A. The City grants to Licensee permission to use those portions of the Subdivision 
more particularly described on Exhibit “A” (collectively, the “Licensed Property”) solely to 
operate and maintain the Improvements; provided that this Agreement is not intended to prevent 
Licensee from entering and using land dedicated to the City as parkland in the same manner as 
the general public.  The City makes this grant solely to the extent of its right, title and interest in 
the Licensed Property, without any express or implied warranties.

B. Licensee agrees that all maintenance permitted by this Agreement with respect to 
the Licensed Property shall be done in compliance with all applicable County, State and/or 
Federal laws, ordinances, regulations and policies now existing or later adopted, and the 



2
005780\00040\1671470.2

“Applicable Regulations”, as such term is defined in the Development Agreement.  

III.  ANNUAL FEE.  No annual fee shall be due to the City in connection with this 
Agreement, and the City will not compensate Licensee for the maintenance of the Licensed 
Property or any Improvements.

IV.  CITY’S RIGHT TO LICENSED PROPERTY.  This Agreement is expressly subject 
and subordinate to the present and future right of the City to use the Licensed Property and the 
Improvements for any purpose not inconsistent with the Development Agreement and the 
Consent Agreement.

V.  INSURANCE.  Licensee shall, at its sole expense, provide a commercial general liability 
insurance policy, written by a company reasonably acceptable to the City and licensed to do 
business in Texas, with a combined single limit of not less than $600,000.00, which coverage 
may be provided in the form of a rider and/or endorsement to a previously existing insurance 
policy.  The City may require the Licensee to increase the combined single limit of such 
coverage from time to time in the reasonable discretion of the City.  Such insurance coverage 
shall specifically name the City as an additional-insured.  The insurance shall cover all perils 
arising from the activities of Licensee, its officers, employees, agents, or contractors, relative to 
this Agreement.  Licensee may satisfy the insurance requirement herein by blanket policies 
covering property in addition to the Licensed Property.  Licensee shall be responsible for any 
deductibles stated in the policy.  A certificate of insurance evidencing such coverage shall be 
delivered to the City Manager on or before the Licensee’s use or occupancy of the Licensed 
Property.  

Licensee shall not cause any insurance to be canceled nor permit any insurance to lapse 
and shall provide the City where possible thirty (30) days written notice as evidenced by a return 
receipt of registered or certified mail of any anticipated cancellation, reduction, restriction or 
other limitation thereafter established under such policy of insurance.

VI.  INDEMNIFICATION.  Licensee shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City 
and its officers, agents and employees against all claims, suits, demands, judgments, damage, 
costs, losses, expenses, including reasonable attorney’s fees, or other liability for personal injury, 
death, or damage to any person or property which arises from or is in any manner caused by
Licensee’s use of the Licensed Property under this Agreement.  This indemnification provision, 
however, shall not apply to any claims, suits, demands, judgments, damage, costs, losses, 
expenses or other liability for personal injury, death, or damage to any person or property (i) for 
which the City shall have been compensated by insurance provided under Paragraph V, above, 
(ii) arising out of any acts or omissions by the City under Paragraph IV above, or (iii) arising 
solely from the negligence or willful acts or omissions of the City; provided that for the purposes 
of the foregoing, the City’s entering into this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a “negligent 
or willful act.”

VII.  CONDITIONS.

A. Licensee’s Responsibilities.  Licensee will be responsible for any and all damage 
to the Licensed Property unless such damage is as a result of acts or omissions by the City.  



005780\00040\1671470.2

B. Maintenance.  Licensee shall maintain the Licensed Property by keeping the area 
free of material amounts of debris and litter and keeping the Licensed Property mowed such that 
grass and weeds do not exceed the height limits established by Applicable Regulations.  Licensee 
shall maintain all Improvements in good repair, working order, and condition and in compliance 
with this Agreement, the Applicable Regulations, the Consent Agreement, and the Development
Agreement, as applicable.  The Surface Drainage Improvements shall further be kept free of any 
obstructions that impede the flow of water.  Removal of dead or dying plants that are placed by 
Licensee within the Licensed Property shall also be handled by Licensee at its expense.  The City 
may require Licensee to take action to maintain the Licensed Property and the Improvements in 
compliance with this Agreement, including, but not limited to, the removal of dead or dying 
vegetation placed by Licensee within the Licensed Property.  Such action shall be completed 
within thirty (30) days following receipt of a written request from the City.  Licensee shall have
no obligation to maintain any improvements placed upon the Licensed Property by the City.  

C. Removal or Modification. No Improvements may be modified or removed from 
the Licensed Property without the prior written consent of the City and the District.  

D. Default.  In the event that Licensee fails to maintain the Licensed Property as 
provided in this Agreement, or otherwise comply with the terms or conditions as set forth herein, 
the City shall give Licensee written notice thereof, by registered or certified mail, return receipt 
requested, to the address set forth below.  Licensee shall have thirty (30) days from the date of 
receipt of such notice to take action to remedy the failure complained of, and, if Licensee does 
not satisfactorily remedy the same within the thirty (30) day period (provided that the City shall 
allow such additional time as may be reasonably necessary for Licensee to cure any failure as 
long as Licensee commences such cure within the thirty (30) day period provided and diligently 
pursues such cure thereafter and as long as such additional time does not exceed ninety (90) days 
from the date of the notice) the City may pursue its remedies under Paragraph XI below.

Licensee Address City Address

_______________________________. City of Manor
c/o ____________________________ Attention:  City Manager
_______________________________ P.O. Box 387
_______________________________ Manor, Texas 78653

VIII. COMMENCEMENT.  This Agreement shall begin on the Effective Date and continue 
thereafter as provided in Section 4 of the Second Amendment to Development Agreement.  

IX. TERMINATION.  Notwithstanding any other term, provision or condition of this 
Agreement, subject only to prior written notification to Licensee, this Agreement is revocable by 
the City if Licensee fails to comply with the terms and conditions of this Agreement beyond 
applicable notice and cure periods, including, but not limited to the insurance requirements 
specified herein.  The City agrees that, if the City terminates this Agreement, the City will 
operate and maintain the Improvements in the manner contemplated by the Consent Agreement.
The City may further terminate and revoke this Agreement if:

1. Use of the Licensed Property becomes necessary for another public purpose;



4
005780\00040\1671470.2

2. The Improvements, or a portion of them, constitute a danger to the public which the 
City deems not to be remediable by alteration or maintenance of such Improvements;

3. Despite thirty (30) days written notice to Licensee, maintenance or alteration 
necessary to alleviate a danger to the public has not been made; or

4. The City intends to take over maintenance of the Improvements

X. FUNDING MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION.  Licensee will establish periodic 
homeowner’s association dues and assessments, to be charged and paid by the lot owners within 
the property under the jurisdiction of Licensee pursuant to “Association Regulations” (as such 
term is defined in the Second Amendment to Development Agreement), in order to maintain the 
Improvements as provided in this Agreement.  The Association Regulations will require the 
periodic dues and assessments to be increased from time to time as necessary to provide the 
funds required for the maintenance of the Improvements, and to provide funds required for the 
management and operation of Licensee.   

XI. REMEDIES.  As provided in Section 4 of the Second Amendment to Development 
Agreement, the City will be entitled to judicially enforce Licensee’s obligations under this 
Agreement pursuant to the Association Regulations.  Licensee also agrees that, in the event of 
any default on its part under this Agreement, the City shall have available to it equitable 
remedies including, without limitation, the right to obtain a writ of mandamus or an injunction, 
or seek specific performance against Licensee to enforce Licensee’s obligations under this 
Agreement. 

XII. EMINENT DOMAIN.  If any portion of the Licensed Property is taken by eminent 
domain by a governmental authority other than the City, this Agreement shall terminate as to the 
affected portion of the Licensed Property so condemned.

XIII. INTERPRETATION.  This Agreement shall, in the event of any dispute over its intent, 
meaning or application, be interpreted fairly and reasonably, and neither more strongly for or 
against either party.

XIV. APPLICATION OF LAW.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the state 
of Texas.  If the final judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction invalidates any part of this 
Agreement, then the remaining parts shall be enforced, to the extent possible, consistent with the 
intent of the parties as evidenced by this Agreement.

XV. VENUE.  Venue for all lawsuits concerning this Agreement will be in the Travis County, 
Texas.

XVI. COVENANT RUNNING WITH LAND; WAIVER OF DEFAULT.  This Agreement 
and all of the covenants herein shall run with the Licensed Property; therefore, the conditions set 
forth herein shall inure to and bind each party’s successors and assigns.  Either party may waive 
any default of the other at any time by written instrument, without affecting or impairing any 



005780\00040\1671470.2

right arising from any subsequent or other default.

XVII. ASSIGNMENT.  Licensee shall not assign, sublet or transfer its interest in this 
Agreement without the written consent of the City and the District.

* * *

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]



6
005780\00040\1671470.2

TERMS AND CONDITIONS ACCEPTED, this the       day of                  , 201__.

LICENSOR City of Manor

By:
Name: 
Title:   City Manager

LICENSEE _______________________________________

By:
Name: 
Title:

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the         day of                  , 201__, by 
____________, City Manager, City of Manor, Texas, on behalf of the City.

Notary Public - State of Texas

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF _______ §

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the       day of                  , 201__, by 
____________________, ___________________ of ______________________, a 
___________________________, on behalf of said ____________________.

Notary Public - State of Texas

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:
City of Manor
Attn: City Secretary
P. O. Box 387
Manor, Texas 78653



005780\00040\1671470.2

EXHIBIT “A”

LICENSED PROPERTY

[to be attached]



005780\00040\1561836.21

SCHEDULE 10.01A
TO

FIRST AMENDMENT TO
RESTATED, REVISED AND AMENDED

AGREEMENT REGARDING THE CREATION AND OPERATION OF
THE PRESIDENTIAL GLEN MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

DESCRIPTION AND/OR DEPICTION OF LOTS CONTAINING
PUBLIC PARK FACILITIES AND SURFACE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

Public Park Facilities Lots including Surface Drainage Improvements:
Lot 19, Block B; of Presidential Glen Phase 1A, situated in the City of Manor, Travis County, 
Texas, according to the Presidential Glen Phase 1A Final Plat, dated March, 2005, recorded as 
Document No. 200700238, of the map/plat records of Travis County, Texas; and

Lot 44, Block C; of Presidential Glen Phase 2, situated in the City of Manor, Travis County, 
Texas, according to the Presidential Glen Phase 2 Final Plat, dated February, 2013, recorded on 
November 1, 2013, as Document No. 201300230, of the map/plat records of Travis County, 
Texas.

Lots 6, 15, and23, Block O; of Presidential Glen Phase 4B, situated in the City of Manor, Travis 
County, Texas, according to the Presidential Glen Phase 4B Final Plat, dated February 9, 2016, 
recorded on August 16, 2016, as Document No. 201600213, of the map/plat records of Travis 
County, Texas.

Platted Lots including Surface Drainage Improvements not within Public Park 
Facilities Lots:

Lot 15, Block I; and Lot 1, Block J; all of Presidential Glen Phase 2, situated in the City of 
Manor, Travis County, Texas, according to the Presidential Glen Phase 2 Final Plat, dated 
February, 2013, recorded on November 1, 2013, as Document No. 201300230, of the map/plat 
records of Travis County, Texas.

Lots 63, 72 and 92, Block C; and Lot 1, Block I; all of Presidential Glen Phase 3, situated in the 
City of Manor, Travis County, Texas, according to the Presidential Glen Phase 3 Final Plat, 
dated June 16, 2014, recorded on October 24, 2014, as Document No. 201400248, of the 
map/plat records of Travis County, Texas.

Lot 4, Block U; of Presidential Glen Phase 4B, situated in the City of Manor, Travis County, 
Texas, according to the Presidential Glen Phase 4B Final Plat, dated February 9, 2016, recorded 
on August 16, 2016, as Document No. 201600213, of the map/plat records of Travis County, 
Texas.



005780\00040\1561836.21

SCHEDULE 10.01B
TO

FIRST AMENDMENT TO
RESTATED, REVISED AND AMENDED

AGREEMENT REGARDING THE CREATION AND OPERATION OF
THE PRESIDENTIAL GLEN MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

DESCRIPTION AND/OR DEPICTION OF PRIVATE PARK FACILITIES

Lot 1, Block F; of Presidential Glen Phase 4A, situated in the City of Manor, Travis County, 
Texas, according to the Presidential Glen Phase 4A Final Plat, dated March, 2015, recorded on 
April 16, 2015, as Document No. 201500085, of the map/plat records of Travis County, Texas.

Lot 14, Block O; of Presidential Glen Phase 4B, situated in the City of Manor, Travis County, 
Texas, according to the Presidential Glen Phase 4B Final Plat, dated February 9, 2016, recorded 
on August 16, 2016, as Document No. 201600213, of the map/plat records of Travis County, 
Texas.



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:

 
AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 

ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

7

October 5, 2016

Thomas Bolt

City Manager

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the Second Amendment to the revised and restated 

development agreement for the Presidential Glen Subdivision. 

■

■

Amendment Agreement PGS 

 

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the Second Amendment to the revised and restated 

development agreement for the Presidential Glen Subdivision. 

■



005780\00040\1561838.20

SECOND	AMENDMENT	TO	THE	REVISED	AND	RESTATED
DEVELOPMENT	AGREEMENT	FOR	THE	PRESIDENTIAL	GLEN	SUBDIVISION

This Second Amendment to the Revised and Restated Development Agreement 
for the Presidential Glen Subdivision (the “Second Amendment”) is made and entered 
into as of the “Effective Date” as defined below, by and between the CITY OF MANOR, 
TEXAS, a Texas home rule municipal corporation (the “City”), LGI HOMES - TEXAS, 
LLC, a Texas limited liability company (“LGI”), and PRESIDENTIAL GLEN, LTD., a 
Texas limited partnership (“Presidential Glen”), 
_________________________________________ as the Independent 
Executor of The Estate of Terrell Timmerman, Deceased (“Timmermann”) and WEST 
ELGIN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, a Texas corporation (“Elgin”).  
Presidential Glen, Timmermann, Elgin and LGI are sometimes referred to herein 
collectively as the “Developers” and individually as a “Developer”. The City and the 
Developers are sometimes referred to herein as the “Parties”.

A. The City and Presidential Glen, individually and as agent for Timmermann’s 
predecessor in interest the Estate of Robert Andrew Gunn (the “Robert Gunn 
Estate”), Elgin, and BAD Gunn Limited Partnership, a Texas limited 
partnership (“BAD Gunn”), previously entered into a Revised and Restated 
Development Agreement for the Presidential Glen Subdivision dated as of 
June 19, 2009 (the “Development Agreement”) and the First Amendment to 
the Revised and Restated Development Agreement for the Presidential Glen 
Subdivision dated as of January 18, 2012 (the “First Amendment”).  The 
Development Agreement and the First Amendment are referred to collectively 
as the “Agreement.”

B. LGI subsequently acquired ±116.694 acres in the District from Presidential 
Glen and Elgin, as well as all of BAD Gunn’s property in the District (the 
“Transferred Property”). In connection LGI’s acquisition of the Transferred 
Property, Presidential Glen, BAD Gunn, Elgin and LGI entered into a Partial 
Assignment and Assumption of Development Agreement dated as of January 
23, 2014, recorded as Document No. 2014012326 in the Official Public 
Records of Travis County, Texas (the “Partial Assignment”), to which the City 
consented, assigning to LGI the right, title and interest of Presidential Glen, 
Elgin and BAD Gunn in, to and under the Agreement with respect to the 
Transferred Property, as more particularly described in the Partial Assignment 
and Exhibit A to the Partial Assignment. The Transferred Property includes all 
portions of the Additional Properties previously owned by BAD Gunn and 
subject to the Agreement, and LGI has succeeded to the interests of BAD Gunn 
with respect to the Agreement.

C. The ±29.764 acres originally owned by the Robert Gunn Estate is now owned 
by Timmerman, and Timmerman has, accordingly, become the successor to all 
rights, obligations and interests of the Robert Gunn Estate under the 
Agreement.



005780\00040\1561838.20

D. Presidential Glen and Elgin have retained portions of the Property and 
Additional Properties subject to the Agreement and remain parties thereto. 

E. The Agreement provides that the Property will be developed in accordance 
with the Applicable Regulations, which include the City’s rules, regulations, 
codes and ordinances in effect on the Effective Date of the Development 
Agreement, and Exhibit F to the First Amendment (“Exhibit F”), which 
includes certain variances from the Applicable Regulations.

F. The Developers desire to amend provisions of Exhibit F related to the 
measurement of the width of certain lots that are subject to the Agreement.

G. The City desires that certain open space and drainage improvements to be 
conveyed to the City be maintained by one or more homeowners associations.

H. The City and the Developers are also parties that certain Restated, Revised and 
Amended Agreement Regarding the Creation and Operation of the 
Presidential Glen Municipal Utility District dated June 19, 2009 (the “Revised 
Consent Agreement”). The City, Presidential Glen Municipal Utility District
(the “District”), and the Developers are currently negotiating a proposed
amendment to the Revised Consent Agreement to clarify their agreements 
with respect to conveyance of water, wastewater, drainage and park 
improvements and property to be acquired or constructed pursuant thereto 
(the “Consent Agreement Amendment”).

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual agreements, 
covenants, and conditions hereinafter set forth, the Parties contract and agree as follows:

1. Definitions.  All terms delineated with initial capital letters but not defined in this 
Amendment will have the meaning ascribed in the Agreement or the Partial Assignment, 
as appropriate. Other terms have the meaning commonly ascribed to them.  

2. Applicability.  This Second Amendment applies to the Property and the Additional 
Properties, as defined in the Agreement (collectively, the “Development Property”). 

3. Applicable Regulations and Exhibit F.

a)  The sentence set forth in Section 1(b) of the “Single-family residential lots” 
Section of Exhibit F in the First Amendment (“Exhibit F”), shall be amended to 
read as follows, and the chart set forth in said section shall remain in full force 
and effect:

(b)  Except for cul-de-sac lots and corner bubble lots, the minimum lot width 
measured at the front building setback line, for the total number of 
single-family residential lots will be as follows:

b)   Section 1(c) of the “Single-family residential lots” Section of Exhibit F shall be 
amended to read as follows:



005780\00040\1561838.20

(c)  The minimum lot width for single-family residential cul-de-sac and corner 
bubble lots, measured at the front property line, will be thirty-feet.

c) Effective as of the Effective Date, the “Single family residential lots” Section of 
Exhibit F is herebyamended to add a new Section 4 to read as follows:

4. Each single family lot that has a rear lot line that abuts a surface drainage 
area maintained by the homeowners association or City shall be required to 
have the rear yard area of such lot measured twenty-five feet (25’) from the 
rear lot line vegetated or sodded as a condition to issuance of a certificate of 
occupancy on a home constructed on such lot; provided that if sod is not used, 
the twenty-five feet (25’) of rear yard area of the lots subject to this 
requirement shall be vegetated in the following manner: Hydro seed with a 
mixture of seed and fertilizer that is appropriate for the season per City 
standards uniformily applied shall be installed  with a temporary irrigation 
system to provide water sufficient for vegetation; the temporary irrigation is to 
operate from the date of installation of the hydoseed through final acceptance 
and final release of retainage by the City for such lot.

This requirement shall not apply to any homes for which certificates of 
occupancy have already been issued prior to the Effective Date.

d) Section 1 of the “Parks” Section of Exhibit F shall be amended and modified to 
read in its entirety as follows:

1. Dedication of Parkland.

(a)  Developers will dedicate no less than 33 acres of land within the 
Development Property to the City on behalf of the Presidential Glen Municipal 
Utility District, or to the homeowners’ association applicable to the 
Development Property being developed by such Developer (an “Owner’s 
Association”) for use as open space, parks or public recreational facilities; 
provided no less than 27.19 acres of land out of the total 33 acres of land within 
the Development Property dedicated for use as open space, parks or public 
recreational facilities is dedicated to the City on behalf of the District.  Open 
space that may be applied to the 33 acre requirement herein must be suitable 
for public parks and recreation activities in accordance with the Applicable 
Regulations.  The following portions of the Development Property totaling 
24.63 acres are hereby counted towards the 33 acre requirement for parkland
(of which a total of 19.5 acres is being dedicated to the City):

(i) Lot 19, Block B (4.0 acres) in Presidential Glen Phase 1A, 
according to the plat thereof recorded as Document No. 200700238;

(ii) Lot 44, Block C (3.8 acres) in Presidential Glen Phase 2, 
according to the plat thereof recorded as Document No. 201300230;



005780\00040\1561838.20

(iii) Lot 1, Block F (0.64 acres) in Presidential Glen Phase 4A, 
according to the plat thereof recorded as Document No. 201500085; 

(iv) Lot 6 (0.31 acres), Lot 14 (1.5 acres), Lot 15 (6.8 acres) and 
Lot 23 (0.04 acres), all in Block O in Presidential Glen Phase 4B, according to 
the plat thereof recorded as Document No. 201600213;

(v) Lot 24, Block O (1.17 acres) in Presidential Glen Phase 6, 
according to the preliminary plat thereof approved by the City as of the date of 
this Second Amendment, and to be shown on the final plat of such Presidential 
Glen Phase 6 to be recorded in the map or plat records of Travis County; and

(vi)  Lot 1, Block D in Phase 1 (3.38 acres) and Tract 4 in Phase 2 
(2.99 acres) of Presidential Heights as shown on the preliminary plat thereof 
approved by the City as of the date of this Second Amendment, and to be 
shown on the final plat(s) of such Presidential Heights Phase 1 and 
Presidential Heights Phase 2 to be recorded in the map or plat records of 
Travis County.

(b)  Subsequent to October ___, 2016, a preliminary plat or final plat filed 
with the City will show any property within that preliminary or final plat that 
will be dedicated to the City on behalf of the Presidential Glen Municipal 
Utility District, or to an Owner’s Association for use as parks or public 
recreational facilities.

(c)  Dedication of parkland to the City on behalf of the Presidential Glen 
Municipal Utility District, or to an Owner’s Association in accordance with this 
Amendment and the Agreement will satisfy any requirement of City 
ordinances for dedication of parkland to the City.

e) Section 2(a) of the “Parks” Section of Exhibit F shall be amended and modified 
to read in its entirety as follows:

(a) Developers will construct at least two (2) improved parks within the 
Developpment Property of at least three (3) contiguous acres each.  For 
purposes of clarity, the acreage comprising the improved parks must be 
contiguous, but not necessarily within the same platted lot/block, and may be 
either dedicated to the City on behalf of the Presidential Glen Municipal Utility 
District, or dedicated to the Owner’s Association, as determined by the 
preliminary or final plat of the applicable portion of the Development Property 
approved by the applicable Developer and the City.  Lot 14, Block O of 
Presidential Glen Phase 4B together with contiguous land in Lot 15, Block O of 
Presidential Glen Phase 4B is deemed to satisfy one of the 3 acre improved 
park requirements.  

f) Section 2(d) of the “Parks” Section of Exhibit F shall be amended and modified 
to read in its entirety as follows:



005780\00040\1561838.20

(d) All land dedicated to the City on behalf of the Presidential Glen Municipal 
Utility District as parkland , other than parkland used for improved parks 
required in subsection (a), may be maintained as open space; provided that in 
any event the City will maintain such land dedicated to the City on behalf of 
the Presidential Glen Municipal Utility District in a manner that preserves the 
drainage function of any Surface Drainage Improvements (as such term is 
defined in the Consent Agreement Amendment) located on or within such 
land.

4. Maintenance of Private Park Facilities, Public Park Facilities and Surface 
Drainage Improvements.  

(a)  The City desires that the Park Facilities and the Surface Drainage 
Improvements, as those terms are defined in the Consent Agreement Amendment, that 
are to be conveyed to the City on behalf of the Presidential Glen Municipal Utility District
in connection with development of the Development Property be maintained by 
Presidential Glen Master Community, Inc., a Texas non-profit corporation or such other 
property owner’s association established by a Developer for the portion of the 
Development Property being developed by it (the “Owner’s Association”) created to 
exercise the authority and assume the powers of the homeowners association in 
accordance with the terms of that certain Presidential Glen Master Covenant recorded 
on October 11, 2007 as Document No. 2007188244, of the Official Public Records of 
Travis County, Texas, as modified, amended and/or supplemented now or hereafter 
from time to time, or such other covenants, conditions and restrictions established by 
the applicable Developer for the portion of the Development Property being developed 
by it, together with any and all bylaws, rules, regulations and restrictive covenants 
established thereunder or by the Owner’s Association (collectively, the “Association 
Regulations”) applicable to the Development Property.  

Parks shall either be dedicated to the City as public parks and maintained by 
the Owner’s Association (the “Public Park Facilities”) or conveyed as private parks to the 
Owner’s Association for ownership and maintenance (the “Private Park Facilities”); 
provided that all land included in the Public Park Facilities and Private Park Facilities 
shall be part of the “Park Facilities” (as such term is defined in the Revised Consent 
Agreement, as amended by the Consent Agreement Amendment) and shall be calculated 
in determining satisfaction of the 33 acre parkland dedication requirement in the 
Development Standards set forth on Exhibit “F”.  

The Public Park Facilities and Surface Drainage Improvements in existing 
phases of the Development Property which are to be owned in fee by the City and 
maintained by the Owner’s Association (the “Completed HOA-Maintained 
Improvements”) (which are the same Public Park Facilities and Surface Drainage 
Improvements described and/or depicted in Schedule 10.01A of the Consent Agreement 
Amendment) are located on the lots described in Exhibit A attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference. The Completed HOA-Maintained Improvements shall 
be conveyed to the City by a Special Warranty Deed in the form of Exhibit C attached 
hereto (the “Conveyance Deed” and being the same as the Conveyance Deed so defined 
and described in the Consent Agreement Amendment.  With respect to future phases 



005780\00040\1561838.20

developed within the Development Property, upon request of the Developer or at the 
City’s election with respect to such phase of the Development Property, the City may
designate in writing during the construction plan phase those Public Park Facilities and 
Surface Drainage Improvements that are to be conveyed to the City and to be maintained 
by such Owner’s Association (together with the Completed HOA-Maintained 
Improvements, the “HOA-Maintained Improvements”).  The Owners’ Associations’ 
obligation to maintain the HOA-Maintained Improvements shall be noted on the final 
plat in which said improvements are located.   The HOA-Maintained Improvements shall 
be conveyed to the City in accordance with the procedures set forth in the Applicable 
Regulations; provided however that any property so conveyed to the City within which 
any HOA-Maintained Improvements are located shall be conveyed to the City by a 
Conveyance Deed in the form of Exhibit C attached hereto; and provided further that a 
License Agreement in a form substantially similar to that set forth in Exhibit B
executed by the Owners’ Association has been or is concurrently submitted to the City.

The Owner’s Association shall have a binding, continuing responsibility for the 
maintenance, repair and operation of such HOA-Maintained Improvements (the 
“Maintenance Obligation”), which HOA-Maintained Improvements shall be part of the 
Master Community Facilities (as defined in the Association Regulations).  The HOA’s 
Maintenance Obligation shall be noted on the plat of the Development Property or 
applicable portion thereof and by separate recorded License Agreement (herein so 
called, and as such term is defined in the Consent Agreement Amendment) in the form of 
Exhibit B attached hereto executed by and between the City and the Owner’s 
Association.  The Association Regulations must require the periodic dues and 
assessments to be increased from time to time as necessary to provide the funds required 
for the maintenance of the Master Community Facilities (including, without limitation, 
the HOA-Maintained Improvements), and provide funds required for the management 
and operation of the Owner’s Association.  

The City hereby requires, and the Developers shall cause, the Association 
Regulations to be amended (the “Association Regulations Amendment”) to include in its 
terms provisions to give the City authority to judicially enforce the Association 
Regulations with respect to performance of the Maintenance Obligation by the Owner’s 
Association; provided that prior to judicially enforcing the Maintenance Obligation the 
City shall give the Owner’s Association written notice of the failure to perform the 
Maintenance Obligation (the “Notice”) and thirty (30) days’ from the date of the Notice 
to cure such failure (provided that the City shall allow such additional time as may be 
reasonably necessary for the Owner’s Association to cure any failure as long as the 
Owner’s Association commences such cure within the 30-day period provided and 
diligently pursues such cure thereafter and as long as such additional time does not 
exceed 90 days from the date of the Notice), and shall provide for the City to recover any 
reasonable and actual attorney’s fees and expenses incurred in judicial enforcement
thereof.  The execution and recordation of the Association Regulations or Association 
Regulations Amendment pursuant to the terms in the foregoing sentence shall be a 
condition of final plat approval and City acceptance of the HOA-Maintained Facilities.  

(b) The Owners’ Association and the City shall execute a License Agreement in a 



005780\00040\1561838.20

form substantially similar to that set forth in Exhibit B acceptable to the City obligating 
the Owners’ Association to maintain the HOA-Maintained Improvements as part of the 
Master Community Facilities and providing the Owner’s Association with such access as 
may be reasonable or necessary to perform its Maintenance Obligation with respect to 
the HOA-Maintained Improvements prior to or contemporaneously with the conveyance 
of such HOA-Maintained Improvements to the City; and a fully executed License 
Agreement for a particular HOA-Maintained Improvement shall be a condition of the 
City accepting said HOA-Maintained Improvement.

(c) The Completed HOA-Maintained Improvements set forth in Exhibit A
hereto are hereby designated as HOA-Maintained Improvements. 

5.  Conveyance of Water, Sewer, and Drainage Improvements.  Each Developer shall 
convey to the City, on behalf of and subject to reimbursement by the District, all water 
and sewer system improvements and all drainage system improvements, together with 
such real property or easements as are necessary and appropriate for the City’s 
ownership and use thereof, in accordance with the requirements of the Consent 
Agreement Amendment and the Applicable Regulations, which Consent Agreement 
Amendment must be mutually agreed upon by the City, the District and the Developers.  
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Agreement, as amended 
hereby, or the Revised Consent Agreement, the Developers do not intend and are not 
required to convey any Private Park Facilities to the City or the District, but rather 
intends that such Private Park Facilities be owned and maintained by the Owner’s 
Association as private facilities for the exclusive use of members of the Owner’s 
Association in accordance with the terms of the Association Regulations. 

6. Effective Date of Second Amendment.  Notwithstanding the date of approval by 
the City or execution by any Party, this Second Amendment will become effective on the 
date that the Consent Agreement Amendment is approved by the City and executed by all 
parties thereto (the “Effective Date”). The effectiveness of this Second Amendment is 
expressly conditioned upon the execution and delivery of the Consent Agreement 
Amendment by all parties thereto and the City’s approval thereof. 

7. Binding Effect.  This Second Amendment will extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns.

8. Effect of Amendment.  The City and the Developers agree that, except as modified 
herein, the Agreement remains valid, binding and in full force and effect.  If there is any 
conflict or inconsistency between this Second Amendment and the Agreement, then this 
Second Amendment will control and modify the Agreement.

9. Counterparts.  This Second Amendment may be executed in any number of 
counterparts, including, without limitation, facsimile counterparts, with the same effect 
as if all parties hereto had signed the same document, and all counterparts will constitute 
one and the same agreement.

10. Exhibits.   The following exhibits are attached to this Second Amendment, 
and made a part hereof for all purposes:



005780\00040\1561838.20

Exhibit A – Designation of Lots Containing Completed 
HOA-Maintained Improvements

Exhibit B – License Agreement Form

Exhibit C – Conveyance Deed Form

EXECUTED in multiple originals this the ___ day of ____________, 2016, to be 
effective as of the Effective Date.

[THE	REMAINDER	OF	THIS	PAGE	IS	INTENTIONALLY	LEFT	BLANK]



005780\00040\1561838.20

CITY	OF	MANOR,	TEXAS

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:

STATE	OF	TEXAS §
§

COUNTY	OF	TRAVIS §

This	 instrument	was	acknowledged	before	me	on	the	_____	day	of	____________,	201_,	
by	 _______________________________,	 as	 _____________________of	 the	 City	 of	 Manor,	 Texas,	 a	 Texas	
municipal	corporation,	on	behalf	of	said	corporation.

NOTARY	PUBLIC,	State	of	Texas

(SEAL)



S-1
005780\00040\1561838.20

LGI:

LGI	HOMES	- TEXAS,	LLC,
a	Texas	limited	liability	company

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:

STATE	OF	TEXAS §
§

COUNTY	OF	________ §

This	 instrument	was	acknowledged	before	me	on	the	_____	day	of	____________,	201_,	
by	 _______________________________,	 as	 _____________________of	 LGI	 HOMES - TEXAS, LLC,	 a	 Texas	
limited	liability	company,	on	behalf	of	said	company.

NOTARY	PUBLIC,	State	of	Texas

(SEAL)



S-2
005780\00040\1561838.20

PRESIDENTIAL	GLEN:

PRESIDENTIAL	GLEN,	LTD.,
a	Texas	limited	partnership

By:	Presidential	Glen,	GP,	Inc.,
a Texas	Corporation,	as	sole	general	partner

By:
Peter	A.	Dwyer,	President

Date:

STATE	OF	TEXAS §
§

COUNTY	OF	________ §
This	 instrument	was	acknowledged	before	me	on	the	_____	day	of	____________,	201_,	

by	Peter	A.	Dwyer as	President	of	PRESIDENTIAL	GLEN,	GP,	INC.,	a	Texas	corporation,	as	
sole	general	partner	of	PRESIDENTIAL	GLEN,	LTD.,	a	Texas	limited	partnership,	on	behalf	
of	said	corporation	and	said	limited	partnership.

NOTARY	PUBLIC,	State	of	Texas
(SEAL)



S-3
005780\00040\1561838.20

ELGIN:

WEST	ELGIN	DEVELOPMENT	CORPORATION,
a	Texas	corporation

By:
Peter	A.	Dwyer,	President

Date:

STATE	OF	TEXAS §
§

COUNTY	OF	________ §
This	 instrument	was	acknowledged	before	me	on	the	_____	day	of	____________,	201_,	

by	Peter	A.	Dwyer	 as	 President	 of	WEST	ELGIN	DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION,	 a	Texas	
corporation,	on	behalf	of	said	corporation.

NOTARY	PUBLIC,	State	of	Texas
(SEAL)



S-4
005780\00040\1561838.20

The	Estate	of	Terrell	Timmermann,	Deceased

By:

Name:

Title: Independent Executor

Date:

STATE	OF	TEXAS §
§

COUNTY	OF	________ §
This	 instrument	was	acknowledged	before	me	on	the	_____	day	of	____________,	201_,	

by	 _______________________________________ as	 Independent	 Executor of	 the	 Estate	 of	 Terrell	
Timmermann, Deceased,	on	behalf	of	said	estate.

NOTARY	PUBLIC,	State	of	Texas
(SEAL)



S-5
005780\00040\1561838.20

The	Estate	of	Terrell	Timmermann,	Deceased

By:

Name:

Title: Independent Executor

Date:

STATE	OF	TEXAS §
§

COUNTY	OF	________ §
This	 instrument	was	acknowledged	before	me	on	the	_____	day	of	____________,	201_,	

by	 _______________________________________	 as	 Independent	 Executor	 of	 the	 Estate	 of	 Terrell	
Timmermann,	Deceased,	on	behalf	of	said	estate.

NOTARY	PUBLIC,	State	of	Texas
(SEAL)



005780\00040\1561838.20

EXHIBIT	A

Designation	of	Lots	Containing	Completed HOA-Maintained	Improvements
(Public Park	Facilities	and	Surface	Drainage	Improvements)

Public	Park	Facilities	Lots	including	Surface	Drainage	Improvements:
Lot	19,	Block	B;	of	Presidential	Glen	Phase	1A,	situated	in	the	City	of	Manor,	Travis	
County,	Texas,	according	to	the	Presidential	Glen	Phase	1A	Final	Plat,	dated	March,	
2005,	 recorded	 as	 Document	 No.	 200700238,	 of	 the	 map/plat	 records	 of	 Travis	
County,	Texas;	and

Lot	44,	Block	C;	of	Presidential	Glen	Phase	2,	situated	 in	 the	City	of	Manor,	Travis
County,	Texas,	according	to	the	Presidential	Glen	Phase	2	Final	Plat,	dated	February,	
2013,	recorded	on	November	1,	2013,	as	Document	No.	201300230,	of	the	map/plat	
records	of	Travis	County,	Texas.

Lots	 6,	 15	 and	 23,	 Block	 O;	 of	 Presidential	 Glen	 Phase	 4B,	 situated	 in	 the	 City	 of	
Manor,	Travis	County,	Texas,	according	to	the	Presidential	Glen	Phase	4B	Final	Plat,	
dated	February	9,	2016,	recorded	on	August	16,	2016,	as	Document	No.	201600213,	
of	the	map/plat	records	of	Travis	County,	Texas.

Platted Lots including Surface Drainage Improvements not within Public 
Park Facilities Lots:

Lot	15,	Block	I;	and	Lot	1,	Block	J;	all	of	Presidential	Glen	Phase	2,	situated	in	the	City	
of	Manor,	Travis	County,	Texas,	according	to	the	Presidential	Glen	Phase	2	Final	Plat,	
dated	February,	2013,	recorded	on	November	1,	2013,	as	Document	No.	201300230,	
of	the	map/plat	records	of	Travis	County,	Texas.

Lots	 63,	 72	 and	 92,	 Block	 C;	 and	 Lot	 1,	 Block	 I;	 all	 of	 Presidential	 Glen	 Phase	 3,	
situated	 in	 the	 City	 of	Manor,	 Travis	 County,	 Texas,	 according	 to	 the	 Presidential	
Glen	 Phase	 3	 Final	 Plat,	 dated	 June	 16,	 2014,	 recorded	 on	 October	 24,	 2014,	 as	
Document	No.	201400248,	of	the	map/plat	records	of	Travis	County,	Texas.

Lot	4,	Block	U;	of	Presidential	Glen	Phase	4B,	situated	 in	the	City	of	Manor,	Travis	
County,	 Texas,	 according	 to	 the	 Presidential	 Glen	 Phase	 4B	 Final	 Plat,	 dated	
February	9,	2016,	recorded	on	August	16,	2016,	as	Document	No.	201600213,	of	the	
map/plat	records	of	Travis	County,	Texas.



005780\00040\1561838.20

EXHIBIT	B

License	Agreement	Form

[see	attached]



005780\00040\1671470.2

LICENSE AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

The City of Manor, a Texas home-rule municipal corporation and political subdivision of 
the State of Texas situated in Travis County, Texas (the “City”), and 
_______________________________, a _________________________ (“Licensee”), enter into 
this License and Maintenance Agreement (this “Agreement”) effective as of the         day of                    
, 201_ (the “Effective Date”), upon the terms and conditions set forth below.

I. DEFINED TERMS.

A. “Consent Agreement” means the Restated, Revised and Amended Agreement 
Regarding the Creation and Operation of the Presidential Glen Municipal Utility District dated 
effective June 19, 2009, as amended.

B. “Development Agreement” means the Revised and Restated Development 
Agreement for the Presidential Glen Subdivision dated effective June 19, 2009, as amended.

C. “District” means Presidential Glen Municipal Utility District.

D. “First Amendment to Consent Agreement” means the First Amendment to 
Restated, Revised and Amended Agreement Regarding the Creation and Operation of the 
Presidential Glen Municipal Utility District dated _______________, 2016.

E. “Improvements” means the “HOA-Maintained Improvements” (as defined in the 
Second Amendment to Development Agreement) and the “Public Park Facilities” and “Surface 
Drainage Improvements” (as such terms are defined in the First Amendment to Consent 
Agreement) within the Subdivision.

F. “Second Amendment to Development Agreement” means the Second 
Amendment to the Revised and Restated Development Agreement for the Presidential Glen 
Subdivision dated effective as of ____________, 2016.

G. “Subdivision” means ___________________________, an addition to the City, 
pursuant to the map or plat thereof recorded as Document No. _________________ in the Official 
Public Records of  Travis County, Texas.

II. PURPOSE OF LICENSE AGREEMENT.  

A. The City grants to Licensee permission to use those portions of the Subdivision 
more particularly described on Exhibit “A” (collectively, the “Licensed Property”) solely to 
operate and maintain the Improvements; provided that this Agreement is not intended to prevent 
Licensee from entering and using land dedicated to the City as parkland in the same manner as 
the general public.  The City makes this grant solely to the extent of its right, title and interest in 
the Licensed Property, without any express or implied warranties.

B. Licensee agrees that all maintenance permitted by this Agreement with respect to 
the Licensed Property shall be done in compliance with all applicable County, State and/or 
Federal laws, ordinances, regulations and policies now existing or later adopted, and the 



2
005780\00040\1671470.2

“Applicable Regulations”, as such term is defined in the Development Agreement.  

III.  ANNUAL FEE.  No annual fee shall be due to the City in connection with this 
Agreement, and the City will not compensate Licensee for the maintenance of the Licensed 
Property or any Improvements.

IV.  CITY’S RIGHT TO LICENSED PROPERTY.  This Agreement is expressly subject 
and subordinate to the present and future right of the City to use the Licensed Property and the 
Improvements for any purpose not inconsistent with the Development Agreement and the 
Consent Agreement.

V.  INSURANCE.  Licensee shall, at its sole expense, provide a commercial general liability 
insurance policy, written by a company reasonably acceptable to the City and licensed to do 
business in Texas, with a combined single limit of not less than $600,000.00, which coverage 
may be provided in the form of a rider and/or endorsement to a previously existing insurance 
policy.  The City may require the Licensee to increase the combined single limit of such 
coverage from time to time in the reasonable discretion of the City.  Such insurance coverage 
shall specifically name the City as an additional-insured.  The insurance shall cover all perils 
arising from the activities of Licensee, its officers, employees, agents, or contractors, relative to 
this Agreement.  Licensee may satisfy the insurance requirement herein by blanket policies 
covering property in addition to the Licensed Property.  Licensee shall be responsible for any 
deductibles stated in the policy.  A certificate of insurance evidencing such coverage shall be 
delivered to the City Manager on or before the Licensee’s use or occupancy of the Licensed 
Property.  

Licensee shall not cause any insurance to be canceled nor permit any insurance to lapse 
and shall provide the City where possible thirty (30) days written notice as evidenced by a return 
receipt of registered or certified mail of any anticipated cancellation, reduction, restriction or 
other limitation thereafter established under such policy of insurance.

VI.  INDEMNIFICATION.  Licensee shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City 
and its officers, agents and employees against all claims, suits, demands, judgments, damage, 
costs, losses, expenses, including reasonable attorney’s fees, or other liability for personal injury, 
death, or damage to any person or property which arises from or is in any manner caused by
Licensee’s use of the Licensed Property under this Agreement.  This indemnification provision, 
however, shall not apply to any claims, suits, demands, judgments, damage, costs, losses, 
expenses or other liability for personal injury, death, or damage to any person or property (i) for 
which the City shall have been compensated by insurance provided under Paragraph V, above, 
(ii) arising out of any acts or omissions by the City under Paragraph IV above, or (iii) arising 
solely from the negligence or willful acts or omissions of the City; provided that for the purposes 
of the foregoing, the City’s entering into this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a “negligent 
or willful act.”

VII.  CONDITIONS.

A. Licensee’s Responsibilities.  Licensee will be responsible for any and all damage 
to the Licensed Property unless such damage is as a result of acts or omissions by the City.  



005780\00040\1671470.2

B. Maintenance.  Licensee shall maintain the Licensed Property by keeping the area 
free of material amounts of debris and litter and keeping the Licensed Property mowed such that 
grass and weeds do not exceed the height limits established by Applicable Regulations.  Licensee 
shall maintain all Improvements in good repair, working order, and condition and in compliance 
with this Agreement, the Applicable Regulations, the Consent Agreement, and the Development
Agreement, as applicable.  The Surface Drainage Improvements shall further be kept free of any 
obstructions that impede the flow of water.  Removal of dead or dying plants that are placed by 
Licensee within the Licensed Property shall also be handled by Licensee at its expense.  The City 
may require Licensee to take action to maintain the Licensed Property and the Improvements in 
compliance with this Agreement, including, but not limited to, the removal of dead or dying 
vegetation placed by Licensee within the Licensed Property.  Such action shall be completed 
within thirty (30) days following receipt of a written request from the City.  Licensee shall have
no obligation to maintain any improvements placed upon the Licensed Property by the City.  

C. Removal or Modification. No Improvements may be modified or removed from 
the Licensed Property without the prior written consent of the City and the District.  

D. Default.  In the event that Licensee fails to maintain the Licensed Property as 
provided in this Agreement, or otherwise comply with the terms or conditions as set forth herein, 
the City shall give Licensee written notice thereof, by registered or certified mail, return receipt 
requested, to the address set forth below.  Licensee shall have thirty (30) days from the date of 
receipt of such notice to take action to remedy the failure complained of, and, if Licensee does 
not satisfactorily remedy the same within the thirty (30) day period (provided that the City shall 
allow such additional time as may be reasonably necessary for Licensee to cure any failure as 
long as Licensee commences such cure within the thirty (30) day period provided and diligently 
pursues such cure thereafter and as long as such additional time does not exceed ninety (90) days 
from the date of the notice) the City may pursue its remedies under Paragraph XI below.

Licensee Address City Address

_______________________________. City of Manor
c/o ____________________________ Attention:  City Manager
_______________________________ P.O. Box 387
_______________________________ Manor, Texas 78653

VIII. COMMENCEMENT.  This Agreement shall begin on the Effective Date and continue 
thereafter as provided in Section 4 of the Second Amendment to Development Agreement.  

IX. TERMINATION.  Notwithstanding any other term, provision or condition of this 
Agreement, subject only to prior written notification to Licensee, this Agreement is revocable by 
the City if Licensee fails to comply with the terms and conditions of this Agreement beyond 
applicable notice and cure periods, including, but not limited to the insurance requirements 
specified herein.  The City agrees that, if the City terminates this Agreement, the City will 
operate and maintain the Improvements in the manner contemplated by the Consent Agreement.
The City may further terminate and revoke this Agreement if:

1. Use of the Licensed Property becomes necessary for another public purpose;



4
005780\00040\1671470.2

2. The Improvements, or a portion of them, constitute a danger to the public which the 
City deems not to be remediable by alteration or maintenance of such Improvements;

3. Despite thirty (30) days written notice to Licensee, maintenance or alteration 
necessary to alleviate a danger to the public has not been made; or

4. The City intends to take over maintenance of the Improvements

X. FUNDING MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION.  Licensee will establish periodic 
homeowner’s association dues and assessments, to be charged and paid by the lot owners within 
the property under the jurisdiction of Licensee pursuant to “Association Regulations” (as such 
term is defined in the Second Amendment to Development Agreement), in order to maintain the 
Improvements as provided in this Agreement.  The Association Regulations will require the 
periodic dues and assessments to be increased from time to time as necessary to provide the 
funds required for the maintenance of the Improvements, and to provide funds required for the 
management and operation of Licensee.   

XI. REMEDIES.  As provided in Section 4 of the Second Amendment to Development 
Agreement, the City will be entitled to judicially enforce Licensee’s obligations under this 
Agreement pursuant to the Association Regulations.  Licensee also agrees that, in the event of 
any default on its part under this Agreement, the City shall have available to it equitable 
remedies including, without limitation, the right to obtain a writ of mandamus or an injunction, 
or seek specific performance against Licensee to enforce Licensee’s obligations under this 
Agreement. 

XII. EMINENT DOMAIN.  If any portion of the Licensed Property is taken by eminent 
domain by a governmental authority other than the City, this Agreement shall terminate as to the 
affected portion of the Licensed Property so condemned.

XIII. INTERPRETATION.  This Agreement shall, in the event of any dispute over its intent, 
meaning or application, be interpreted fairly and reasonably, and neither more strongly for or 
against either party.

XIV. APPLICATION OF LAW.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the state 
of Texas.  If the final judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction invalidates any part of this 
Agreement, then the remaining parts shall be enforced, to the extent possible, consistent with the 
intent of the parties as evidenced by this Agreement.

XV. VENUE.  Venue for all lawsuits concerning this Agreement will be in the Travis County, 
Texas.

XVI. COVENANT RUNNING WITH LAND; WAIVER OF DEFAULT.  This Agreement 
and all of the covenants herein shall run with the Licensed Property; therefore, the conditions set 
forth herein shall inure to and bind each party’s successors and assigns.  Either party may waive 
any default of the other at any time by written instrument, without affecting or impairing any 



005780\00040\1671470.2

right arising from any subsequent or other default.

XVII. ASSIGNMENT.  Licensee shall not assign, sublet or transfer its interest in this 
Agreement without the written consent of the City and the District.

* * *

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]



6
005780\00040\1671470.2

TERMS AND CONDITIONS ACCEPTED, this the       day of                  , 201__.

LICENSOR City of Manor

By:
Name: 
Title:   City Manager

LICENSEE _______________________________________

By:
Name: 
Title:

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the         day of                  , 201__, by 
____________, City Manager, City of Manor, Texas, on behalf of the City.

Notary Public - State of Texas

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF _______ §

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the       day of                  , 201__, by 
____________________, ___________________ of ______________________, a 
___________________________, on behalf of said ____________________.

Notary Public - State of Texas

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:
City of Manor
Attn: City Secretary
P. O. Box 387
Manor, Texas 78653



005780\00040\1671470.2

EXHIBIT “A”

LICENSED PROPERTY

[to be attached]



005780\00040\1561838.20

EXHIBIT	C

Conveyance	Deed	Form

[see	attached]



SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED Page 1 {W0700878.3}

11233863v.2

005780\00040\1605558.5
2594333.1

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT ____________, (hereinafter called “Grantor”), on behalf of Grantor and 
Presidential Glen Municipal Utility District, for and in consideration of the sum of Ten and 
No/100 Dollars ($10.00), together with other good and valuable consideration, to Grantor cash in 
hand paid by the City of Manor, Texas, a Texas municipal corporation (hereinafter called 
“Grantee”), the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, has GRANTED, SOLD and CONVEYED, 
and by these presents does GRANT, SELL and CONVEY unto the said Grantee, all those certain 
lots, tracts or parcels of land, known and described as follows:

together with all improvements thereon, fixtures affixed thereto, and appurtenances thereto; 
including all of Grantor’s right, title and interest, if any, in and to all roads, alleys, easements, 
streets, and ways adjacent to such lots (collectively, the “Property”)

This conveyance is expressly made subject to the restrictions, covenants, and easements, 
if any, apparent on the ground, and utility easements, if any, in use by the City or any other 
public utility, and any other encumbrances now in force and existing of record in the office of the 
County Clerk of Travis County, Texas, to which reference is hereby made for all purposes.

This conveyance is made in accordance with that certain Restated, Revised and Amended
Agreement Regarding the Creation and Operation of the Presidential Glen Municipal Utility 
District dated effective June 19, 2009, as amended, and Grantor hereby reserves any and all 
rights to receive reimbursement from Presidential Glen Municipal Utility District with respect to 
all or a portion of the Property and/or any improvements thereon through the issuance of bonds 
approved by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described Property, together with all and singular, the 
rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging, unto the said Grantee, The City of 
Manor, Texas, its successors and assigns forever, and Grantor does hereby bind its successors 
and assigns to WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND, all and singular, the said Property unto The 
City of Manor, Texas, the said Grantee, its successors and assigns, against every person 
whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof, by, through or under the 
Grantor, but not otherwise.



SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED Page 2 {W0700878.3}

11233863v.2

005780\00040\1605558.5
2594333.1

EXECUTED this ______ day of _______________________________, 2016.

GRANTOR:

By:

By:
Name:
Title:

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF _______ §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, 
on this day personally appeared _________________________, __________________________
of ____________, Grantor herein, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the 
foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and 
consideration therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE on this the ______ day of
_______________________________, 2016.

Notary Public-State of Texas



SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED Page 3 {W0700878.3}

11233863v.2

005780\00040\1605558.5
2594333.1

ACCEPTED BY THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS (Grantee):

_________________, Mayor

Mailing Address:  

P.O. Box 387
Manor, Travis County, Texas 78653

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF _______ §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, 
on this day personally appeared _________________________, Mayor, City of Manor, Texas,
Grantee herein, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing 
instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and 
consideration therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE on this the ______ day of
_______________________________, 2016.

Notary Public-State of Texas

AFTER RECORDING PLEASE RETURN TO:
City of Manor
City Secretary
P.O. Box 387
Manor, Texas 78653



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:

 
AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 

ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

8

October 5, 2016

Paige Saenz

Development Services 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the License and Maintenance Agreement with the Presidential 

Glen HOA. 

This license agreement is related to the contracts considered by the City Council in agenda items #6 and #7.  The 

agreements for the Presidential Glen Subdivision provide for the HOA to maintain certain surface drainage 

improvements, land containing those drainage improvements, and parkland.  The license agreement provides for 

the HOA to take on that obligation and to collect sufficient assessments to fund the maintenance obligation.

■

■

License and Maintenance Agreement with the Presidential Glen HOA

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the License Agreement (if agenda items #6 and #7 

were approved).  If agenda items #6 and #7 were not approved, staff's recommendation is to table this item.

■



005780\00040\1628147.3

LICENSE AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

The City of Manor, a Texas home-rule municipal corporation and political subdivision of 
the State of Texas situated in Travis County, Texas (the “City”), and Presidential Glen Master 
Community, Inc., a Texas non-profit corporation (“Licensee”), enter into this License and 
Maintenance Agreement (this “Agreement”) effective as of the         day of                    , 2016
(the “Effective Date”), upon the terms and conditions set forth below.

I. DEFINED TERMS.

A. “Consent Agreement” means the Restated, Revised and Amended Agreement 
Regarding the Creation and Operation of the Presidential Glen Municipal Utility District dated 
effective June 19, 2009, as amended.

B. “Development Agreement” means the Revised and Restated Development 
Agreement for the Presidential Glen Subdivision dated effective June 19, 2009, as amended.

C. “District” means Presidential Glen Municipal Utility District.

D. “First Amendment to Consent Agreement” means the First Amendment to 
Restated, Revised and Amended Agreement Regarding the Creation and Operation of the 
Presidential Glen Municipal Utility District dated _______________, 2016.

E. “Improvements” means the “HOA-Maintained Improvements” (as defined in the 
Second Amendment to Development Agreement) and the “Public Park Facilities” and “Surface 
Drainage Improvements” (as such terms are defined in the First Amendment to Consent 
Agreement) within the Subdivision.

F. “Second Amendment to Development Agreement” means the Second 
Amendment to the Revised and Restated Development Agreement for the Presidential Glen 
Subdivision dated effective as of ____________, 2016.

G. “Subdivision” means collectively, (i) Presidential Glen, Phase 1A, an addition to the 
City, pursuant to the map or plat thereof recorded as Document No. 200700238 in the Official 
Public Records of  Travis County, Texas, (ii) Presidential Glen, Phase 2, an addition to the City, 
pursuant to the map or plat thereof recorded as Document No. 201300230 in the Official Public 
Records of  Travis County, Texas, (iii) Presidential Glen Phase 3, an addition to the City, pursuant 
to the map or plat thereof recorded as Document No. 201400248 in the Official Public Records of  
Travis County, Texas, and (iv) Presidential Glen Phase 4B, an addition to the City, pursuant to the 
map or plat thereof recorded as Document No. 201600213 in the Official Public Records of  Travis 
County, Texas.

II. PURPOSE OF LICENSE AGREEMENT.  

A. The City grants to Licensee permission to use those portions of the Subdivision 
more particularly described on Exhibit “A” (collectively, the “Licensed Property”) solely to 
operate and maintain the Improvements; provided that this Agreement is not intended to prevent 
Licensee from entering and using land dedicated to the City as parkland in the same manner as 



2
005780\00040\1628147.3

the general public.  The City makes this grant solely to the extent of its right, title and interest in 
the Licensed Property, without any express or implied warranties.

B. Licensee agrees that all maintenance permitted by this Agreement with respect to 
the Licensed Property shall be done in compliance with all applicable County, State and/or 
Federal laws, ordinances, regulations and policies now existing or later adopted, and the 
“Applicable Regulations”, as such term is defined in the Development Agreement.  

III.  ANNUAL FEE.  No annual fee shall be due to the City in connection with this 
Agreement, and the City will not compensate Licensee for the maintenance of the Licensed 
Property or any Improvements.

IV.  CITY’S RIGHT TO LICENSED PROPERTY.  This Agreement is expressly subject 
and subordinate to the present and future right of the City to use the Licensed Property and the 
Improvements for any purpose not inconsistent with the Development Agreement and the 
Consent Agreement.

V.  INSURANCE.  Licensee shall, at its sole expense, provide a commercial general liability 
insurance policy, written by a company reasonably acceptable to the City and licensed to do 
business in Texas, with a combined single limit of not less than $600,000.00, which coverage 
may be provided in the form of a rider and/or endorsement to a previously existing insurance 
policy.  The City may require the Licensee to increase the combined single limit of such 
coverage from time to time in the reasonable discretion of the City.  Such insurance coverage 
shall specifically name the City as an additional-insured.  The insurance shall cover all perils 
arising from the activities of Licensee, its officers, employees, agents, or contractors, relative to 
this Agreement.  Licensee may satisfy the insurance requirement herein by blanket policies 
covering property in addition to the Licensed Property.  Licensee shall be responsible for any 
deductibles stated in the policy.  A certificate of insurance evidencing such coverage shall be 
delivered to the City Manager on or before the Licensee’s use or occupancy of the Licensed 
Property.  

Licensee shall not cause any insurance to be canceled nor permit any insurance to lapse 
and shall provide the City where possible thirty (30) days written notice as evidenced by a return 
receipt of registered or certified mail of any anticipated cancellation, reduction, restriction or 
other limitation thereafter established under such policy of insurance.

VI.  INDEMNIFICATION.  Licensee shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City 
and its officers, agents and employees against all claims, suits, demands, judgments, damage, 
costs, losses, expenses, including reasonable attorney’s fees, or other liability for personal injury, 
death, or damage to any person or property which arises from or is in any manner caused by
Licensee’s use of the Licensed Property under this Agreement.  This indemnification provision, 
however, shall not apply to any claims, suits, demands, judgments, damage, costs, losses, 
expenses or other liability for personal injury, death, or damage to any person or property (i) for 
which the City shall have been compensated by insurance provided under Paragraph V, above, 
(ii) arising out of any acts or omissions by the City under Paragraph IV above, or (iii) arising 
solely from the negligence or willful acts or omissions of the City; provided that for the purposes 
of the foregoing, the City’s entering into this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a “negligent 



005780\00040\1628147.3

or willful act.”

VII.  CONDITIONS.

A. Licensee’s Responsibilities.  Licensee will be responsible for any and all damage 
to the Licensed Property unless such damage is as a result of acts or omissions by the City.  

B. Maintenance.  Licensee shall maintain the Licensed Property by keeping the area 
free of material amounts of debris and litter and keeping the Licensed Property mowed such that 
grass and weeds do not exceed the height limits established by Applicable Regulations.  Licensee 
shall maintain all Improvements in good repair, working order, and condition and in compliance 
with this Agreement, the Applicable Regulations, the Consent Agreement, and the Development
Agreement, as applicable.  The Surface Drainage Improvements shall further be kept free of any 
obstructions that impede the flow of water.  Removal of dead or dying plants that are placed by 
Licensee within the Licensed Property shall also be handled by Licensee at its expense.  The City 
may require Licensee to take action to maintain the Licensed Property and the Improvements in 
compliance with this Agreement, including, but not limited to, the removal of dead or dying 
vegetation placed by Licensee within the Licensed Property.  Such action shall be completed 
within thirty (30) days following receipt of a written request from the City.  Licensee shall have 
no obligation to maintain any improvements placed upon the Licensed Property by the City.  

C. Removal or Modification. No Improvements may be modified or removed from 
the Licensed Property without the prior written consent of the City and the District.  

D. Default.  In the event that Licensee fails to maintain the Licensed Property as 
provided in this Agreement, or otherwise comply with the terms or conditions as set forth herein, 
the City shall give Licensee written notice thereof, by registered or certified mail, return receipt 
requested, to the address set forth below.  Licensee shall have thirty (30) days from the date of 
receipt of such notice to take action to remedy the failure complained of, and, if Licensee does 
not satisfactorily remedy the same within the thirty (30) day period (provided that the City shall 
allow such additional time as may be reasonably necessary for Licensee to cure any failure as 
long as Licensee commences such cure within the thirty (30) day period provided and diligently 
pursues such cure thereafter and as long as such additional time does not exceed ninety (90) days 
from the date of the notice) the City may pursue its remedies under Paragraph XI below.

Licensee Address City Address

Presidential Glen Master Community, Inc. City of Manor
c/o Association Management, Inc. Attention:  City Manager
5295 Hollister St. P.O. Box 387
Houston, Texas 77040 Manor, Texas 78653

VIII. COMMENCEMENT.  This Agreement shall begin on the Effective Date and continue 
thereafter as provided in Section 4 of the Second Amendment to Development Agreement.  

IX. TERMINATION.  Notwithstanding any other term, provision or condition of this 
Agreement, subject only to prior written notification to Licensee, this Agreement is revocable by 
the City if Licensee fails to comply with the terms and conditions of this Agreement beyond 



4
005780\00040\1628147.3

applicable notice and cure periods, including, but not limited to the insurance requirements 
specified herein.  The City agrees that, if the City terminates this Agreement, the City will 
operate and maintain the Improvements in the manner contemplated by the Consent Agreement.
The City may further terminate and revoke this Agreement if:

1. Use of the Licensed Property becomes necessary for another public purpose;

2. The Improvements, or a portion of them, constitute a danger to the public which the 
City deems not to be remediable by alteration or maintenance of such Improvements;

3. Despite thirty (30) days written notice to Licensee, maintenance or alteration 
necessary to alleviate a danger to the public has not been made; or

4. The City intends to take over maintenance of the Improvements

X. FUNDING MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION.  Licensee will establish periodic 
homeowner’s association dues and assessments, to be charged and paid by the lot owners within 
the property under the jurisdiction of Licensee pursuant to “Association Regulations” (as such 
term is defined in the Second Amendment to Development Agreement), in order to maintain the 
Improvements as provided in this Agreement.  The Association Regulations will require the 
periodic dues and assessments to be increased from time to time as necessary to provide the 
funds required for the maintenance of the Improvements, and to provide funds required for the 
management and operation of Licensee.   

XI. REMEDIES.  As provided in Section 4 of the Second Amendment to Development 
Agreement, the City will be entitled to judicially enforce Licensee’s obligations under this 
Agreement pursuant to the Association Regulations.  Licensee also agrees that, in the event of 
any default on its part under this Agreement, the City shall have available to it equitable 
remedies including, without limitation, the right to obtain a writ of mandamus or an injunction, 
or seek specific performance against Licensee to enforce Licensee’s obligations under this 
Agreement. 

XII. EMINENT DOMAIN.  If any portion of the Licensed Property is taken by eminent 
domain by a governmental authority other than the City, this Agreement shall terminate as to the 
affected portion of the Licensed Property so condemned.

XIII. INTERPRETATION.  This Agreement shall, in the event of any dispute over its intent, 
meaning or application, be interpreted fairly and reasonably, and neither more strongly for or 
against either party.

XIV. APPLICATION OF LAW.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the state 
of Texas.  If the final judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction invalidates any part of this 
Agreement, then the remaining parts shall be enforced, to the extent possible, consistent with the 
intent of the parties as evidenced by this Agreement.

XV. VENUE.  Venue for all lawsuits concerning this Agreement will be in the Travis County, 



005780\00040\1628147.3

Texas.

XVI. COVENANT RUNNING WITH LAND; WAIVER OF DEFAULT.  This Agreement 
and all of the covenants herein shall run with the Licensed Property; therefore, the conditions set 
forth herein shall inure to and bind each party’s successors and assigns.  Either party may waive 
any default of the other at any time by written instrument, without affecting or impairing any 
right arising from any subsequent or other default.

XVII. ASSIGNMENT.  Licensee shall not assign, sublet or transfer its interest in this 
Agreement without the written consent of the City and the District.

* * *

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]



6
005780\00040\1628147.3

TERMS AND CONDITIONS ACCEPTED, this the       day of                  , 2016.

LICENSOR City of Manor

By:
Name: 
Title:   City Manager

LICENSEE Presidential Glen Master Community, Inc.

By:
Name: 
Title:

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the         day of                  , 2016, by 
____________, City Manager, City of Manor, Texas, on behalf of the City.

Notary Public - State of Texas

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF _______ §

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the       day of                  , 2016, by 
____________________, ___________________ of Presidential Glen Master Community, Inc., 
a Texas non-profit corporation, on behalf of said non-profit corporation.

Notary Public - State of Texas

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:
City of Manor
Attn: City Secretary
P. O. Box 387
Manor, Texas 78653



005780\00040\1628147.3

EXHIBIT “A”

LICENSED PROPERTY

Public Park Facilities Lots including Surface Drainage Improvements:
Lot 19, Block B; of Presidential Glen Phase 1A, situated in the City of Manor, Travis County, 
Texas, according to the Presidential Glen Phase 1A Final Plat, dated March, 2005, recorded as 
Document No. 200700238, of the map/plat records of Travis County, Texas; and

Lot 44, Block C; of Presidential Glen Phase 2, situated in the City of Manor, Travis County, 
Texas, according to the Presidential Glen Phase 2 Final Plat, dated February, 2013, recorded on 
November 1, 2013, as Document No. 201300230, of the map/plat records of Travis County, 
Texas.

Lots 6, 15 and 23, Block O; of Presidential Glen Phase 4B, situated in the City of Manor, Travis 
County, Texas, according to the Presidential Glen Phase 4B Final Plat, dated February 9, 2016, 
recorded on August 16, 2016, as Document No. 201600213, of the map/plat records of Travis 
County, Texas.

Platted Lots including Surface Drainage Improvements not within Public Park 
Facilities Lots:

Lot 15, Block I; and Lot 1, Block J; all of Presidential Glen Phase 2, situated in the City of 
Manor, Travis County, Texas, according to the Presidential Glen Phase 2 Final Plat, dated 
February, 2013, recorded on November 1, 2013, as Document No. 201300230, of the map/plat 
records of Travis County, Texas.

Lots 63, 72 and 92, Block C; and Lot 1, Block I; all of Presidential Glen Phase 3, situated in the 
City of Manor, Travis County, Texas, according to the Presidential Glen Phase 3 Final Plat, 
dated June 16, 2014, recorded on October 24, 2014, as Document No. 201400248, of the 
map/plat records of Travis County, Texas.

Lot 4, Block U; of Presidential Glen Phase 4B, situated in the City of Manor, Travis County, 
Texas, according to the Presidential Glen Phase 4B Final Plat, dated February 9, 2016, recorded 
on August 16, 2016, as Document No. 201600213, of the map/plat records of Travis County, 
Texas.



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:

 
AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 

ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

9

October 5, 2016

Paige Saenz

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on accepting conveyance of property pursuant to the Presidential 

Glen Subdivision development and consent agreements. 

The amendments to the Presidential Glen Subdivision agreements set forth in items #6 and #7 of the agenda 

contemplate that the City will accept ownership of certain properties upon which drainage infrastructure has been 

completed and/or that will be accepted as parkland.  The deeds provide for conveyance of these properties, as 

well as a property upon which a completed lift station is located.

■

■

Three Special Warranty Deeds

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council authorize accepting conveyance of the properties subject to 

the property owner providing sufficient documentation that the properties are free of liens and encumbrances.

■



SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED Page 1 {W0700878.3}

11233863v.2

005780\00040\1605558.5
2601541.2

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT West Elgin Development Corporation, a Texas corporation (hereinafter called 
“Grantor”), on behalf of Grantor and Presidential Glen Municipal Utility District, for and in 
consideration of the sum of Ten and No/100 Dollars ($10.00), together with other good and 
valuable consideration, to Grantor cash in hand paid by the City of Manor, Texas, a Texas 
municipal corporation (hereinafter called “Grantee”), the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, has GRANTED, SOLD and CONVEYED, and by these presents does GRANT, SELL

and CONVEY unto the said Grantee, all those certain lots, tracts or parcels of land, known and 
described as follows:

Lot 19, Block B of Presidential Glen Phase 1A, situated in the City of Manor, 
Travis County, Texas, according to the Presidential Glen Phase 1A Final Plat, 
dated March, 2005, recorded as Document No. 200700238, of the map/plat 
records of Travis County, Texas; and

Lot 44, Block C; Lot 15, Block I; and Lot 1, Block J; all of Presidential Glen 
Phase 2, situated in the City of Manor, Travis County, Texas, according to the 
Presidential Glen Phase 2 Final Plat, dated February, 2013, recorded on 
November 1, 2013, as Document No. 201300230, of the map/plat records of 
Travis County, Texas;

together with all improvements thereon, fixtures affixed thereto, and appurtenances thereto; 
including all of Grantor’s right, title and interest, if any, in and to all roads, alleys, easements, 
streets, and ways adjacent to such lots (collectively, the “Property”).

This conveyance is expressly made subject to the restrictions, covenants, and easements, 
if any, apparent on the ground, and utility easements, if any, in use by the City or any other 
public utility, and any other encumbrances now in force and existing of record in the office of the 
County Clerk of Travis County, Texas, to which reference is hereby made for all purposes.

This conveyance is made in accordance with that certain Restated, Revised and Amended 
Agreement Regarding the Creation and Operation of the Presidential Glen Municipal Utility 
District dated effective June 19, 2009, as amended, and Grantor hereby reserves any and all 
rights to receive reimbursement from Presidential Glen Municipal Utility District with respect to 
all or a portion of the Property and/or any improvements thereon through the issuance of bonds 
approved by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described Property, together with all and singular, the 
rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging, unto the said Grantee, The City of 
Manor, Texas, its successors and assigns forever, and Grantor does hereby bind its successors 
and assigns to WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND, all and singular, the said Property unto The 
City of Manor, Texas, the said Grantee, its successors and assigns, against every person 
whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof, by, through or under the 
Grantor, but not otherwise.



SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED Page 2 {W0700878.3}

11233863v.2

005780\00040\1605558.5
2601541.2

EXECUTED this ______ day of _______________________________, 2016.

GRANTOR:

By: WEST ELGIN DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION, 
a Texas Corporation

By:
Name: Peter A. Dwyer
Title: President

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF _______ §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, 
on this day personally appeared Peter A. Dwyer, President of West Elgin Development 
Corporation, a Texas corporation, Grantor herein, known to me to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for 
the purposes and consideration therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE on this the ______ day of
_______________________________, 2016.

Notary Public-State of Texas



SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED Page 3 {W0700878.3}

11233863v.2

005780\00040\1605558.5
2601541.2

ACCEPTED BY THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS (Grantee):

Rita G. Jonse, Mayor

Mailing Address:  

P.O. Box 387
Manor, Travis County, Texas 78653

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF _______ §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, 
on this day personally appeared Rita G. Jonse, Mayor, City of Manor, Texas, Grantee herein, 
known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and 
acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein 
expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE on this the ______ day of
_______________________________, 2016.

Notary Public-State of Texas

AFTER RECORDING PLEASE RETURN TO:
City of Manor
City Secretary
P.O. Box 387
Manor, Texas 78653



SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED Page 1 {W0700878.3}

11233863v.2

005780\00040\1605558.5
2601545.2

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT West Elgin Development Corporation, a Texas corporation (hereinafter called 
“Grantor”), on behalf of Grantor and Presidential Glen Municipal Utility District, for and in 
consideration of the sum of Ten and No/100 Dollars ($10.00), together with other good and 
valuable consideration, to Grantor cash in hand paid by the City of Manor, Texas, a Texas 
municipal corporation (hereinafter called “Grantee”), the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, has GRANTED, SOLD and CONVEYED, and by these presents does GRANT, SELL

and CONVEY unto the said Grantee, all those certain lots, tracts or parcels of land, known and 
described as follows:

Lot 5, Block KK of Presidential Glen Phase 1A, situated in the City of Manor, 
Travis County, Texas, according to the Presidential Glen Phase 1A Final Plat, 
dated March, 2005, recorded as Document No. 200700238, of the map/plat 
records of Travis County, Texas; 

together with all improvements thereon, fixtures affixed thereto, and appurtenances thereto; 
including all of Grantor’s right, title and interest, if any, in and to all roads, alleys, easements, 
streets, and ways adjacent to such lots (collectively, the “Property”)

This conveyance is expressly made subject to the restrictions, covenants, and easements, 
if any, apparent on the ground, and utility easements, if any, in use by the City or any other 
public utility, and any other encumbrances now in force and existing of record in the office of the 
County Clerk of Travis County, Texas, to which reference is hereby made for all purposes.

This conveyance is made in accordance with that certain Restated, Revised and Amended 
Agreement Regarding the Creation and Operation of the Presidential Glen Municipal Utility 
District dated effective June 19, 2009, as amended, and Grantor hereby reserves any and all 
rights to receive reimbursement from Presidential Glen Municipal Utility District with respect to 
all or a portion of the Property and/or any improvements thereon through the issuance of bonds 
approved by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described Property, together with all and singular, the 
rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging, unto the said Grantee, The City of 
Manor, Texas, its successors and assigns forever, and Grantor does hereby bind its successors 
and assigns to WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND, all and singular, the said Property unto The 
City of Manor, Texas, the said Grantee, its successors and assigns, against every person 
whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof, by, through or under the 
Grantor, but not otherwise.



SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED Page 2 {W0700878.3}

11233863v.2

005780\00040\1605558.5
2601545.2

EXECUTED this ______ day of _______________________________, 2016.

GRANTOR:

By: WEST ELGIN DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION, 
a Texas corporation

By:
Name: Peter A. Dwyer
Title: President

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF _______ §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, 
on this day personally appeared Peter A. Dwyer, President of West Elgin Development 
Corporation, a Texas corporation, Grantor herein, known to me to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for 
the purposes and consideration therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE on this the ______ day of
_______________________________, 2016.

Notary Public-State of Texas



SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED Page 3 {W0700878.3}

11233863v.2

005780\00040\1605558.5
2601545.2

ACCEPTED BY THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS (Grantee):

Rita G. Jonse, Mayor

Mailing Address:  

P.O. Box 387
Manor, Travis County, Texas 78653

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF _______ §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, 
on this day personally appeared Rita G. Jonse, Mayor, City of Manor, Texas, Grantee herein, 
known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and 
acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein 
expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE on this the ______ day of
_______________________________, 2016.

Notary Public-State of Texas

AFTER RECORDING PLEASE RETURN TO:
City of Manor
City Secretary
P.O. Box 387
Manor, Texas 78653



SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED Page 1 {W0700878.3}
005780\00040\1628123.2

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT LGI Homes-Texas, LLC, a Texas limited liability company (hereinafter called 
“Grantor”), on behalf of Grantor and Presidential Glen Municipal Utility District, for and in 
consideration of the sum of Ten and No/100 Dollars ($10.00), together with other good and 
valuable consideration, to Grantor cash in hand paid by the City of Manor, Texas, a Texas 
municipal corporation (hereinafter called “Grantee”), the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, has GRANTED, SOLD and CONVEYED, and by these presents does GRANT, SELL

and CONVEY unto the said Grantee, all those certain lots, tracts or parcels of land, known and 
described as follows:

Lots 63, 72 and 92, Block C; and Lot 1, Block I; all of Presidential Glen Phase 3, 
situated in the City of Manor, Travis County, Texas, according to the Presidential 
Glen Phase 3 Final Plat, dated June 16, 2014, recorded on October 24, 2014, as 
Document No. 201400248, of the map/plat records of Travis County, Texas; and

Lots 6, 15 and 23, Block O; and Lots 3 and 4, Block U; all of Presidential Glen 
Phase 4B, situated in the City of Manor, Travis County, Texas, according to the 
Presidential Glen Phase 4B Final Plat, dated February 9, 2016, recorded on 
August 16, 2016, as Document No. 201600213, of the map/plat records of Travis 
County, Texas

together with all improvements thereon, fixtures affixed thereto, and appurtenances thereto; 
including all of Grantor’s right, title and interest, if any, in and to all roads, alleys, easements, 
streets, and ways adjacent to such lots (collectively, the “Property”)

This conveyance is expressly made subject to the restrictions, covenants, and easements, 
if any, apparent on the ground, and utility easements, if any, in use by the City or any other 
public utility, and any other encumbrances now in force and existing of record in the office of the 
County Clerk of Travis County, Texas, to which reference is hereby made for all purposes.

This conveyance is made in accordance with that certain Restated, Revised and Amended 
Agreement Regarding the Creation and Operation of the Presidential Glen Municipal Utility 
District dated effective June 19, 2009, as amended, and Grantor hereby reserves any and all 
rights to receive reimbursement from Presidential Glen Municipal Utility District with respect to 
all or a portion of the Property and/or any improvements thereon through the issuance of bonds 
approved by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described Property, together with all and singular, the 
rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging, unto the said Grantee, The City of 
Manor, Texas, its successors and assigns forever, and Grantor does hereby bind its successors 
and assigns to WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND, all and singular, the said Property unto The 
City of Manor, Texas, the said Grantee, its successors and assigns, against every person 
whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof, by, through or under the 
Grantor, but not otherwise.



SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED Page 2 {W0700878.3}
005780\00040\1628123.2

EXECUTED this ______ day of _______________________________, 2016.

GRANTOR:

LGI Homes-Texas, LLC,
a Texas limited liability company

By:
Name:
Title:

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF _______ §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, 
on this day personally appeared _________________________, __________________________
of LGI Homes-Texas, LLC, a Texas limited liability company, the Grantor herein, known to me 
to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me 
that he executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed and in the 
capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE on this the ______ day of
_______________________________, 2016.

Notary Public-State of Texas



SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED Page 3 {W0700878.3}
005780\00040\1628123.2

ACCEPTED BY THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS (Grantee):

Rita G. Jonse, Mayor

Mailing Address:  

P.O. Box 387
Manor, Travis County, Texas 78653

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF _______ §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, 
on this day personally appeared Rita G. Jonse, Mayor, City of Manor, Texas, Grantee herein, 
known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and 
acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein 
expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE on this the ______ day of
_______________________________, 2016.

Notary Public-State of Texas

AFTER RECORDING PLEASE RETURN TO:
City of Manor
City Secretary
P.O. Box 387
Manor, Texas 78653



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:

 
AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 

ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

10

October 5, 2016

Tom Bolt

Development Services

10. Consideration, discussion and possible action on contracts for purchase of City of Manor property described as 

Lot 1, W ½ of Lot 2, Block 61, Town of Manor, locally known as the Eppwright – Chamberlain House 101 E. Wheeler 

St. Manor, TX. 

■

■

Stockton Contract  

Ortuno & Loginos Contract

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council accept a contract for the purchase of City of Manor property 

described as Lot 1, W ½ of Lot 2, Block 61, Town of Manor, locally known as the Eppwright – Chamberlain House 

101 E. Wheeler St. Manor, TX. 

■


	2016 10 05 CC Agenda
	2016 10 05 CC Agenda Packet
	1. Agenda Item Summary Form-Minutes
	1a. CC Draft Minutes 2016 09 21
	2. Agenda Item Summary Form
	3. Agenda Item Summary Form
	3a. Agreement Capital Metropolitan Transportation
	4.  Agenda Item Summary Form
	4a. Timmermann Resolution
	5. Agenda Item Summary Form
	5a. Kimbro Annexation Ordinance
	6. Agenda Item Summary Form
	6a. First Amendment Consent Agreement PGMUD
	7. Agenda Item Summary Form
	7a. Second Amendment Agreement PGS
	8. Agenda Item Summary Form
	8. License and Maintenance Agreement
	9. Agenda Item Summary
	9a. Special Warranty Deed Ph. 1A and 2 Lots (WEDCO 9-28-16)
	9b. Special Warranty Deed Ph. 1A Lift Station Lot (WEDCO 9-28-16)
	9c. Special Warranty Deed Ph. 3 and 4B (LGI to City 9-27-16)
	10. Agenda Item Summary


